City of Fall River Massachusetts

Office of the City Clerk
s 10 P 239

RV S v
T CUERAR

FALL RIVER. MA

ALISON M. BOUCHARD INES LEITE
City CLERK MEETINGS SCHEDULED ASSISTANT CITY CLERK

CITY COUNCIL CHAMBER, ONE GOVERNMENT CENTER
THURSDAY, JULY 12, 2018
AGENDA
5:16 P.M. COMMITTEE ON REAL ESTATE
6:00 P.M. COMMITTEE ON FINANCE OR IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE COMMITTEE ON
REAL ESTATE IF IT RUNS PAST 6:00 P.M.

1. Citizen Input

2. *Transfers and appropriations (see ltem #1 below)

3. *Discussion re: assurance that no destruction will occur to Alfred J. Lima Quequechan River
Rail Trail {resolution adopted 6-26-18)

4, *Discussion re: reversal and/or withdrawal of easement provided to the Cloverleaf Mills, LLC

(resolution adopted 6-26-18)
5. *Request for $1,500,000 for costs of Feasibility Study at Diman Regional Vocational
Technical High Schoal (referred 5-15-18) .

7:00 P.M. REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL OR IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE
COMMITTEE ON FINANCE MEETING IF THAT MEETING RUNS PAST 7:00 P.M.

PRIORITY MATTERS
1. *Transfers and appropriations (see item #2 above)

FROM:
Claims & Damages $ 120,000
Veteran’'s — Expenses $ 413172
insurance _ $ 55023
Fire — Salaries $ 185,222
Community Services — Salaries $ 107,988
Community Maintenance — Salaries $ 25,000
Financial Services — Salaries $ 84,504
Other Assessments $ 904,889
TOTAL: $1,905,798

TO:
Financial Services — Expenses $ 37,076
Administrative Services — Expenses $ 282914
Community Maintenance — Expenses $ 25000
City Clerk — Expenses $ 3,450
Debt Service : $ 10,598
Elections — Salaries $ 34,3806
Veterans' Benefits — Salaries $ 22,007
Vocational Assessments $ 37,959
Snow Removal $1,452,408
TOTAL: $1,905,798

ADA Coordinator: Gary P. Howayeck, Esqg. 508-324-2650

One Government Center « Fall River, MA 02722
TEL 508-324-2220 « FAX 508-324-2211 » EMAIL city clerks@fallriverma.org




ZYN

4.
5,
6.

*Mayor and order establishing spending limits of Revolving Funds for Fiscal Year 2019

*Mayor and agreement for the Greater Boston Police Council to construct a wireless
telecommunications facility on city-owned property at Copicut Hill

*Mayor and request for donation of 250 cobblestones to the Fall River Historical Society

*Mayor and proposed ordinance for the creation of a Police Cruiser Revolving Fund

*Appointment of James E. Soute to the Community Preservation Committee

PRIORITY COMMUNICATIONS

7.

Traffic Commission recommending amendments to fraffic ordinances

COMMITTEE REPORTS — None

ORDINANCES — None

RESOLUTIONS

8.

*Committee on Ordinances and Legislation meet o discuss drafting an ordinance
requiring City Council approval of any stipend exceeding $2,000

CITATIONS

9.

Elizabeth A. Camara — Retirement after 29 years of dedicated service

ORDERS ~ HEARINGS ~ None

ORDERS —~ MISCELLANEQCUS

10.

11.

Police Chief’'s report on licenses:

Taxicab Drivers:

Jairim Calais Carol Correia Jacques Dumont
Devin Miranda Victoria Quintal

Revocation of license for storage of inflammables at request of owner:

52 Ferry LLC, to store 2,100,000 gallons of petroleum products at 52 Ferry Street

COMMUNICATIONS — INVITATIONS — PETITIONS

12.
13.

14.
15.

16.

17.
18.
19.
20.
21.

*Claims

*Open Meeting Law Complaint from Patrick Higgins re: June 25, 2018 City Council
Committee on Public Works and Transportation Meeting

*Open Meeting Law Complaint from Patrick Higgins re: June 26, 2018 City Council Meetings

*Open Meeting Law Complaint from Patrick Higgins re: June 26, 2018 City Council
Committee on Economic Development and Tourism Meeting

*Communication from resident regarding School Lunch Program

City Council Meeting Minutes:

*Committee on Finance — August 15, 2017

*Committee on Finance — September 14, 2017

*Public Hearings — September 14, 2017

*Public Hearings — June 26, 2018

*Regular Meeting of the City Council — September 14, 2017

BULLETINS — NEWSLETTERS —~ NOTICES —~ None

ADA Coordinator: Gary P. Howayeck, Esq. 508-324-2650




ITEMS FILED AFTER THE AGENDA WAS PREPARED:
CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: JULY 12, 2018

OTHER POTENTIAL MATTERS (to be acted upon if recommendaticn is received)
Report of the Committee on Real Estate:
Orders for City's Safe Routes to School project for the Carlton Viveiros
Elementary School located at 525 Slade Street
a. Order of Taking
b. Declaration and dedication of public Iand located at Slade, Lew:s Dwelly and
Scott Streets for temporary construction purposes and perpetual publlc access
and public way purposes

ADA Coordinator: Gary P. Howayeck, Esq. 508-324-2650




City of Jfall River, 4 G Guncis Fi

(Councilor Steven A. amara)

(Councilor Pam Laliberte-Lebeau)

WHEREAS, The Alfred J. Lima/Quequechan River Rail Trail (AJL/QRRT} is a valuable
asset to Fall River and when dedicated by the City of Fall River all who participated
unanimously appreciated what it offers to bicyclists, pedestrians, skaters, parents with strollers
and all who visit and

~ WHEREAS, an easement was granted through an order submitted by the Mayor with all
City Councilors and most citizens not realizing the impact of this easement could resuit in a road
cutting through the AJL/IQRRT and

WHEREAS, it is agreed that any road, in addition to the roads already constructed,
which would cut through the completed AJL/QRRT would be detrimental to the original intent of
this “river trail” and '

WHEREAS, officials of the City of Fall River signed a contract with the Commonwealth
of Massachusetts that states: "Any interest in land acquired are to be permanently preserved as
public park under Article 97 of the MA Constitution either via a Chapter 184 type restriction
approved by the Secretary of Energy and Environmental Affairs or the transfer of the property to
the care and custody of the Parks and Recreation Dept. with an appropriate deed notation
recorded at the Registry of Deeds.” and

WHEREAS, documented evidence exists that due fo funding sources from the Gateway
Cities Parks Program through the Environmental Bond Bill for the purpose of “the creation and
restoration of parks and recreational facilities in underserved urban neighborhoods” and Fall
River City Ordinances for the Fall River Park Board specify that these types of facilities come
under the Park Board, now, therefore, '

BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council Commitiee on Finance convene to give all
parties the opportunity to be heard on this issue and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the following be invited to this Committee on Finance
meeting: advocates for the AJL/QRRT, the Mayor, Corporation Counset; the Director of Code
Enforcement, the Director of Parks, the Planning Director and the Chair of the Conservation
Commission and any others interested in this issue to reach a means to assure that no
destruction will be done to the AJL/QRRT and its immediate environment.

In City Council, June 26, 2018
Adopted, 7 yeas
A true copy. Atfest:

City Clerk




@itp Uf :ﬂ:aII ﬁiher) </g?/ %{/‘?{’ %;w:rb&r)/ F%

S : N

[

2 : o3 ! AT '
{Councilor Steven A, Camara)
(Councilor Pam Laliberte-Lebeau)

VVHEREEAS, citizens of Fall River and other advocates in support of maintaining the
character and integrity of the Alfred J. Lima/Quequechan River Rail Trail (AJL/QRRT) have
formed under the name, “The Alliance to Save the Trail” and

WHEREAS, “The Alliance to Save the Trail” members and advocates have called on the
City of Fall River Mayor, City Councilors and Corporation Counselor to take the necessary steps
to reverse the "easement” granted through a City of Fall River “Order” to Cloverleaf Mills, LLC

and,

WHEREAS, the Mayor has stated on several occasions that if the citizens of Fall River
and other advocates in support of maintaining the character and integrity of the AJL/QRRT do
not want a road crossing the AJL/IQRRT then a road will not cross the AJL/QRRT and

WHEREAS, the Fall River City Council through an “Order” it unanimously adopted on
Octeber 24, 2017 and which then, was approved by Mayor Jasiel F. Correia |l on November 6,
2017 and through a separate “Resolution” it unanimously adopted on October 24, 2017,
established its solidarity and agreement with those citizens and advocates of maintaining the
character and integrity of the AJL/QRRT now, therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Fall River City Council urges the Mayor and the City
Corporation Counselor to take all necessary steps to reverse and/or rescind the "easement”
provided to Cloverleaf Miils, LLC and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Committee on Finance convene with the Mayor
and/or his designee, Corporation Counsel and representatives of Cloverleaf Mills, LLC to seek a
legitimate and righteous end to this travesty and ill-conceived plan to allow a road to cross the
AJL/QRRT, destroying its character and integrity and the valuable resource it has become to the
people who access it as a safe, serene and environmentally valuable City of Fall River resource.

In City Council, June 26, 2018
Adopted, 7 yeas

A true copy. Attest:

Kliasro I suchard

City Clerk




FALL RIVER « SOMERSET SWANSEA « WESTPORT

Thomas F. Aubin, Superintendent-Director

Fall River, Massachusetts 02723

251 Stonehaven Road
tauhin@dimuregional.org

Telephone: 508-678-2891
Elvio Ferreira, Assistant Superintendent/Principal . eep Fax: 508-679-6423
eferreira@dimanregional.org ) '

May 11, 2018

".;::! ~
mt =
Mr. Cliff Ponte, City Council President Ze g b
City of Fall River hag_‘,ﬁ “:‘_ :: ‘Ei;
One Government Center Eg“ — ;;
o m
Fall River, MA 02722 = Ji ™ s‘“‘_‘;‘é
: . . ' =i -
Dear City Council President Ponte: - o
\ =

This letter is being sent in accordance with Massachusetts General Law and the Greater Fall River
Vocational School District Regional Agreement to inform you that the School Committee of the
Greater Fall River Vocational School District voted unanimously on May 10, 2018 to appropriate
the amount of One Million Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($1,500,000) for the purpose of paying
costs of a Feasibility Study at the Greater Fall River Vocational School District (Diman Regional
Vocational Technical High School), 251 Stonehaven Road, Fall River, Massachusetts, 02723.

We would like to thank you in advance for your support in helping the District carry out our
mission — “to develop the unique potential of each learner”.

Sincerely,

Lucy Thompsen
District Secretary

Enclosure

CITY OF FALL RIVER
{N CITY COUNCIL




GREATER FALL RIVER VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT ..
DIMAN REGIONAL VOCATIONAL TECHNICAL HIGH SCHORL
CERTIFICATE OF THE SECRETARY

I, the undersigned, hereby certify that | am the duly appointed Secretary of the Greater Fall River Vocational School District
(Diman Regional Vocational Technical High School), Fall River, Massachusetts (the “District”} and that, as such, | keep and
have custody of the records of the meetings of the Greater Fall River Vocational School District School Committee {the
“Committee”). | further certify that, a meeting of the Committee duly called and held on Thursday, May 10, 2018, after
proper notice given the public and to each member of the Committee, which meeting was attended by five (5) of the six
{6) members of the Committee, constituting a quorum, the following votes were unanimously adopted by the vote of five
{5) members voting in the affirmative, zero (0) members voting in the negative and zero {0) members abstained from the

vote:

VOTED:

FURTHER VOTED:

That the Greater Fall River Vocational School District hereby appropriates the amount of One
Million Five Hundred Thousand Dollars {$1,500,000) for the purpose of paying costs of a
Feasibility Study at the Greater Fall River Vocational School District {Diman Regional Vocational
Technical High School), 251 Stonehaven Road, Fall River, Massachusetts, 02723, including all
costs incidental and related thereto (the “Study”) said amount to be expended under the
direction of the Greater Fall River Vocational School District Committee. To meet this
appropriation, the District is authorized to borrow said amount under and pursuant to ¢. 697 of
the Acts of 1962, as amended and supplemented, G.L.c.71, § 16(d}, and the District Agreement,
as amended, or pursuant to any other enabling authority. The District acknowledges that the
Massachusetts School Building Authority’s (“MSBA’s”) grant program is a non-entitlement,
discretionary program based on need, as determined by the MSBA, and any costs the District

~incurs in excess of any grant approved by and received from the MS8A shall be the sole

responsibility of the District; provided further, that the amount of borrowing authorized
pursuant to this vote shall be reduced by any grant amount set forth in the Feasibility Study
Agreement that may be executed between the District and the MSBA. Any premium received
upon the sale of any bonds or notes approved by this vote, less any such premium applied to the
payment of the costs of issuance of such bonds or notes, may be apptied to the costs approved
by this vote in accordance with G.L.c.44, §20, thereby reducing the amount authorized to be
borrowed to pay such costs by a like amount.

That within seven {7) days from the date on which this vote is adopted the Secretary be and
hereby is instructed to notify the City Council of the City of Fall River, and the Board of
Selectmen of each of the member towns of this District as to the amount and general purposes
of the debt herein authorized, as required by c. 697 of the Acts of 1962, as amended and
supplemented, the District Agreement, as amended and supplemented, and by G.L. ¢. 71, §
16{d).

| further certify that within seven days after the date of adoption of the aforesaid votes, | notified the City Council of the
City and the Board of Selectmen of each of the member towns of the District in writing of the amount of debt authorized
thereby and the general purposes for which the debt was authorized and that in connection with such notification, |
furnished to each City Council and Board of Selectmen a copy of said votes.

WITNESS my hand and seal of said District, this 11 day of May, 2018,

(74!/(/@{[} /7/1071' A

Lucy Thompsen, District Secretary




City of Fall River

Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor
2818 JuL -9 P 1203
JASIEL F. CORREIA 1T Y CLERK
Mayor - T AU RIVER. FATTT

July 9, 2018

The Honorable City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Honorable Council Members:

In accordance with the provisions of Chapter 44, Section 32 of the Massachusetts General Laws,
I recommend the following appropriations to your Honorable Body.

These appropriations are necessitated due to the year-end review of the operating budget. The
following appropriations will assist the City in meeting its Fiscal Year 2018 obligations:

FROM:
Claims & Damages $120,000
Veteran's - Expenses $413,172
Insurance 555,023
Fire - Salaries $185,222
Community Service - Salaries $107,988
Community Maintenance - Salaries $25,000
Financial Services - Salaries $94,504
Other Assessments $904,889
Total $1,905,798

One Government Center * Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 * FAX (508) 324-2626 * EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org




TO:

Financial Services - Expenses 537,076
Administrative Services - Expenses $282,914
Community Maintenance — Expenses 525,000
City Clerk — Expenses $3,450
Debt Service $10,598
Elections - Salaries $34,386
Veterans’ Benefits — Salaries $22,007
Vocational Assessments 537,959
Snow Removal 51,452,408
Total 51,905,798

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this, please feel free to contact me.

Best Regarg_s,w7
/"/ - -
I/asielf,&’%o/rreia Il&j —

Mayor




City of Fall River, 7 & G

July 12,2018

#1
ORDERED: (FY 18 Orders)

Transfer and appropriate $1,905,798 from:

Claims & Damages $120,000
Veteran's - Expenses $413,172
Insurance $55,023
Fire — Salaries $185,222
Community Services — Salaries $107,988
Community Maintenance - Salaries $25,000
Financial Services - Salaries $94,504
Other Assessments $904,889
Total $1,905,798

And Transfer and appropriate $1,905,798 to:

Financial Services - Expenses $37,076
Administrative Services - Expenses $282,914
Community Maintenance — Expenses $25,000
City Clerk — Expenses $3,450
Debt Service $10,598
Elections — Salaries $34,386
Veterans’® Benefits — Salaries $22,007
Vocational Assessments $37,959
Snow Removal $1,452,408

Total $1,905,798




FALL RIVER

JASIEL F. CORREIA 1T
Mayor

July 12, 2018

The Honorable City Council

City of Fall River
One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

City of Fall River

Massachusetts

Office of the Mayor

Dear Honorable Council Members:

SITY €L
LN

FECEIVED
W8 JL-b P 315

ERK .
L RIVER. M

F

i

Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 44, § 53E% require spending limits be established for
revolving funds for use by the City, departments, boards, committees, agencies and officers in
connection with the operation of programs or activities that generate fees, charges or other
receipts to support all or some of the expenses of those programs or activities.

Your approval of the associated appropriation order is respectfully requested.

Ordered, that under the provisions of Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 44, Section 53

E Y%, the City of Fall River by vote of the City Council, hereby establishes authorized

spending limits for the following Revolving Funds for FY 19:

Fire Department
Community Services
Community Services
Community Maintenance
Community Maintenance
Community Maintenance
Police Department
Community Mainfenance
Schoel Dept

School Dept

School Dept

School Dept

$20,000
$50,000
$200,000
$10,000
$10,000
$40,000
$6,000
$25,000
$100,000
$50,000
$25,000
$5,000

Hazardous Material Recovery
Cleaning & Securing Buildings
Demolition

Home Composting

Solid Waste — Recycling Recovery
Trolley & handicap Bus

Moorings Maintenance

Street Light Poles Repairs/Replacement
Summer Tuition

Athletic Events

Music Revolving

School Store

One Government Center * Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 * FAX (508) 324-2626 * EMAIL mayor@falltiverma.org




School Dept $50,000 Culinary Arts Meals/ Functions
School Dept : -$200,000 Daycare Services
School Dept $175,000 School Buildings Use

Should jzou have any questions or concerns in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact Mary
Sahady or me. .

Best Regards, _ 7
<
S S 2
/
asiel F. Correia IT
Mayor




City of Jall River, 7 &y et

Onrdered, that under the provisions of Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 44,
Section 53 E %, the City of Fall River by vote of the City Council, hereby establishes

authorized spending limits for the following Revolving Funds for FY 19:

Fire Department
Community Services
Community Services
Community Maintenance
Community Maintenance
Community Maintenance
Police Department
Community Maintenance
School Dept

School Dept

School Dept

School Dept

School Dept

School Dept

School Dept

$20,000
$50,000
$200,000
$10,000
$10,000
$40,000
$6,000
$25,000
$100,000
$50,000
$25,000
$5,000
$50,000
$200,000
$175,000

Hazardous Material Recovery
Cleaning & Securing Buildings
Demolition

Home Composting

Solid Waste — Recycling Recovery
Trolley & handicap Bus

Moorings Maintenance

Street Light Poles Repairs/Replacement
Summer Tuition

Athletic Events

Music Revolving

School Store

Culinary Arts Meals/ Functions
Daycare Services

School Buildings Use




City of Fall River | 3

" Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor BEOEIVED

BB AL-9 P 313

JasieL F. CORREIA 11 CITY CLERK
Mayor FALL RIVER MA
June 27, 2018

The Honorable City Council
One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Councilors:

Please find enclosed a proposed agreement for your review and approval. The agreement
is to allow the Greater Boston Police Council to construct a wireless telecommunications
facility on Copicut Hill on land owned by the City. The will improve the communications
for multiple safety organizations.

Please contact Police Chief Dupere and/or Terrance Sullivan if you have any questioné.

Sincerely, ..-=75™

e

e
- B ﬂ‘_ra,.f’ 5:___‘, .»‘*"“‘“"E
P Lo ™™

_xasibfi". Correia I1
Mayor

One Government Center * Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 = FAX (508) 324-2626 » EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org




City of Fall River, A Gy Cunes

ORDERED, that the Mayor is hereby authorized to enter into an agreement with the
Greater Boston Police Council for construction of a telecommunication facility on Copicut Hill
subject to any changes and final approval by the Corporation Counsel. Said fand is in Fall

River, Massachusetts on the east side of Yellow Hill Road.




MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE

(GREATER BOSTON POLICE COUNCIL
2 WINTER STREET, SUITE 302
WALTHAM, MASSACHUSETTS 02451

AND

CITY OF FALL RIVER, MASSACHUSETTS
ONE GOVERNMENT CENTER
FALL RIVER, MASSACHUSETTS 02722

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into this day 2018 by and between the Greater
Boston Police Council, a non-profit membership organization of law enforcement and public safety
agencies, of 2 Winter Street, Suite 302, Waltham, Massachusetts 02451 (“GBPC”) and the City of Fall
River, Massachusetts, a corporation with an address at One Government Center, Fall River, Massachusetts
02722 (“City”). GBPC and the City are sometimes collectively referred to herein as the “Parties™.

WHEREAS the City is the Owner of a parcel of land on which the parties want to construct a
wireless telecommunications facility (“Facility”) located at Copicut Hill that includes a wireless
communications compound comprised of a perimeter fence, tower, shelter and emergency generator and
designed to improve City, Bristol County, SRAC, and BAPERN, or other public safety communications;
interoperability capabilities and gaps and to support Mission Critical communications for first responder
communities in Bristol County,

WHEREAS GBPC is desirous of installing Mission Critical radio equipment and associated
electronic equipment, and point to point radio on the Facility and entering into an Agreement to clanfy
working arrangements and responsibilities by and between GBPC and the City;

NOW THEREFORE in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements confained herein
and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and adequacy of which is agreed to by the Parties, ,
GBPC and the City, and each of them agree as foilows:

L. RESPONSIBILITIES:

A CITY RESPONSIBILITIES: Under the terms and conditions of this Agreement, the City
agrees to: ' '

1). Provide the GBPC with a non-exclusive right to use space on a 75 x 75’ parcel on the
adjoining property (hereinafter referred to as the Prermses”) located on Copicut Hiﬂ Fall River
Massachusets.

2). GBPC may, at its sole cost and expense, install, maintain, repair, replace, improve and
aperate the Equipment described in Exhibit A attached hereto. All items installed by GBPC on

1




the Premises shall be firmly and securely anchored and installed and run to and from the
Shelter.

2). Tn no event shall the City be responsible for providing space that docs not exist at the time
of this Agreement.

3). Allow the GBPC to bave the right to add additional Equipment to be located within its
equipment rack(s) in the Shelter without the City’s consent provided there is adequate space in
the Shelter but with advance written notice to the City. GBPC understands and agrees that no
other equipment shall be added to the Premises by GBPC without prior written notification.

4). Allow GBPC personnel, or their agents, access to the Premises Shelter on a 24-hour basis,
365 days of the year for maintenance and emergency repair purposes.

5). Designate a City Contact Person and notify the GBPC within thirty (30) days of execution
of this Agreement. '

6). Authorize the GBPC and other Public Safety tenants to use the premises at no cost during
the period of this contract.

7). The City shall make ¢lectricity available for GBP(’s use and the City agrees to pay all
reasonable charges for electricity used by GBPC and tenants in the operation of equipment
located on the premises cavered under this agreement. GBPC will pay the city for its own
electricity. Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, GBPC shall be solely responsible
for any other utilities used in the operation of its equipment. Any other public safety agency
utilizing the facility will pay its own electricity, and other utility charges.

8). The City requires that any new tenant agrees that new radio frequencies to be operated in
the future at the Facilities shall have an independent engineer of the Tenants choosing to
perform the necessary Interference Study [Intermodulation, Transmitter Noise, and Receiver
Desense] to determine if the new applicant’s frequencies will cause barmful radio interference
to existing site equipment. The New Tenant is responsible to pay for such Interference Study.

The New Tenant shall agree to provide, at their expense, additional equipment or services to
mitigate potential interference to the existing site users based upon the results of the
Interference Study.

9). If the New Tenant equipment interferes with existing site user radio equipment, the New
Tenant shall have the obligation to climinate any interference at its expense. If such
interference is not eliminated to the City’s satisfaction, the City shall have the right to

terminate this lease.

The City agrees that it will require any subsequent New Tenant of the Facilities to provide
existing tenants these same assurances against interference.




'~ 10). The City acknowledges that the Equipment delineated in Exhibit A, attached and
appended hereto, and all improvements and accessories related to the Equipment are the
. property of GBPC and shall not be deemed, by the City to be fixtures upon the Premises.

11). Bxcepting for any damages caused by GBPC or its agents, servants, employees and
representatives for which GBPC agrees to be solely responsible, the City shall maintain and
repair the Facilities and any easements thereto such that GBPC may utilize the Premises for the
purposes and to the extent herein permitted, including, without limitation, the lighting system
and markings and the structural integrity of the Premises. The City shall comply with any laws
ot tegulations in the maintenance and repair of the Facility, and shall obtain and renew all of
the certificates, permits, and all other approvals, which may be required with respect to its
operation of the Premises.

12). Upon completion of constructed Facilities, accept ownership of the Facility, and
maintenance of the communications compound.

B. GBPC RESPONSIBILITIES: Under the terms and conditions of this Agreement, GBPC
agrees to:

1). Design and construct Facility at their own expense and upon completion, transfer full and
complete ownership and maintenance of the facility to the City. The City may elect to add
other public safety agencies access to the tower and compound. All non-GBPC equipment will
be maintained by the respective Agency.

2). Be solely responsible for telephone costs and any other utilities used in the operation of its
equipment.

3). Provide, at no cost to the City, all materials, labor and equipment necessary for the
preparation, set up, and operation of the radio equipment located on the premises.

4). Maintain, in acceptable order, all facilities, equipment and improvements provided. GBPC
will do everything possible to ensure that no damage is done to any item provided or used at
the Premises, including equipment and improvements by other users, except for normal wear
and tear. In the event, equipment or improvement by others is damaged by GBPC or ifs
agents, servants, employees and/or representatives, GBPC agrees to indemnify and hold
harmless the City from and against any damage or injury claims, including reasonable counsel
fees.

5). Abide by all rules, regulations, ordinances, and statutes and obtain lcense(s) pertaining to
the operation of its radio equipment on the premises.

6). Designate a GBPC Contact Person and notify the City within thirty (30) days of execution
of this Agresment. :




3

7). Vacate the premises upon termination of this agreement, remove all Equipment from the
site, and restore areas to their original condition within one year of receiving written notice to
do same.

8). Ensure that all persons ot entities engaged by GBPC to work on the premises and on City
property are skilled and expericnced in their trades and maintain the proper licensure if
necessary, The GBPC will provide the necessary property and casualty insurance, as agreed to
with the City of Fall River. Certificates of Insurance shall be provided prior to the
cormmencement of any work on the premises to the contact person at the City.

2. MISCELLANEOUS; The Parties understand that the Premises is unmanned other than for

* periodic or emergency maintenance purposes and that environmental impact or extraordinary safety
requirements are not anticipated. It is also understood and agreed that no property interest is being
conveyed by the City, this agreement being i1 the nature of a license or right to use the property of the

City.

3. TERMS OF AGREEMENT: This Agreem&rit shall be for a term of Ninety—Niné (99) years and
effective when signed by both parties and shall temain in full force effect as needed.

4, TERMINATION: Either party may terminate this agreement by providing one year written notice
tothe other.  Neither party may change any term or provision of this Agreement without the written
consent of the other party. Any modification to the Agreement will also be in writing.

[*THE REST OF THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK*]




WITNESS OUR HANDS AND SEALS THIS OF , 2018

BAPERN
By its duly authorized representative:

Name: _, Chairman
Greater Boston Police Council

CITY
By its duly authorized representative:

Title*Mayor

Date:

Approved As To Form & Manner

Atty Joseph Macy, Corporation Counsel

3




EXHIBIT A
Facilities

Premises shall include the following items:

1. 75 Ftx 75 Ft avea with 8 Ft high fence and gate with barbed wire
2. 12 Ft x 20 Ft equipment shelter with foundation
3. Standby generator with foundation, fuel tank and automatic transfer switch
4, 180 Ft self-support lattice tower with foundation
5. R-56 grounding guidelines
Equipment

GBPC shall be allowed to install the following equipment in the shelter:

Three (3) 90” open rack
Four (4) Motorola GTR 8000 UEF Repeater Stations
~GPS Receiver
TENSR T1 Channel Bank and/or IP Routers/Ethernet switches
UPS and/or Batteries with Rectifier
Passive transmitter combiner and receiver multi-coupler
Microwave carrier equipment for multiple paths
Additional radio system support equipment

i S bl e

GBPC shall be allowed to install the following equipment on the tower:

Six (6) 6db Omni-directional antennas for fransmit and receive

Three (3) runs of 7/8” antenna fransmission line for the transmit and receive antennas
GPS antenna '

Six [6] - 6' parabolic antennas with radome for multiple paths

7/8” antenna transmission lines for multiple microwave paths

O =




City of Fall River

B

Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor SECEIVER
JASIEL F. CORREIA IX SHY G Epk
Mayor FALL RIVER Fig

July 9, 2018

Honorable Members of the City Council
One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02720

RE: Cobblestone Donation to Fall River Historical Society

Council President:

The Fall River Historical Society is requesting that the City donate 250 cobblestones to continue
adding borders to the planting areas within their gardens. These cobblestones will match other .
stones previously donated by the City.

The Historical Society leiter is attached for your review. Your approval of this donation is
respectfully requested.

%(:::ZE:

Jasiel F. Correia Il
Mayor

One Government Center * Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 ¢ TAX (508) 324-2626 * EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org




FALL RIVER HISTORICAL SOCUETY
451 ROCK STREET
FALL RIVER, MASSACHUSETTS 02720

Mayor Jasiel F. Correia !l

City of Fall River, Massachusetts @@

One Government Centre
Fall River, Massachusetts

Dear Mayor Correia,

On behalf of the board of directors and members of the Fall River Historical Society | am
writing to request the contribution of approximately 250 granite cobblestones from the supply
currently held in storage by the City of Fall River.

The stones will be used to add additional borders to planting areas in the gardens on the
museum grounds, including a large area spans the entire length of the south facade of the
building.

When the gardens were originally designed and faid out, the City of Fall River generously
provided a large quantity of cobblestones, which were used extensively throughout the
grounds bordering walkway, terraces, and planting areas. At that time, a few areas were left
without borders for esthetic reasons, but erosion and encroaching plantings have necessitated
the installation of additional borders.

In keeping with the mission of the FRHS to preserve and promdte the history of Fall
River and its multicultural people, it is preferable that the materials used have some connection

to the city.

Should you have any guestions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Michael Martins
Curator
1 lune 2018




City of Fall River

Massachusetts

Department of Administrative Services
HUMAN RESQURCES o INFORMATION SYSTEMS « LAW o PURCHASING

1_2§ SXJ%;D

RS I

Purchasing Division 08 WL 10 P o3
ATYCLERK
JASIEL F. CORREIA [T - Ru6%HAPAYARLAIRINNELL
Mayor - PURCHASING AGENT

July 10, 2018

Members of the City Council
One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722
Council President,

In accordance with City Ordinances of the City of Fall River which reads in part as follows:

Surplus property determined by the Purchasing Agent to be no longer useful for any municipal
purpose shall be disposed of under such terms and conditions as the City Council shall by order
determine. :

| am submitting to you, a request to donate 250 cobblestones to the Fall River Historical Society to
continue adding borders to the planning areas within their gardens. These cobblestones will mateh
other stones previously donated by the City.
Very Truly,
Rhanda Avilla Pmne

_/@:np\ m

Purchasing Agent - _ . L e

One Government Center « Fall River, MA, 02722
TEL (508) 324-2253 « FAX (508) 324-2255 « EMAIL rpinneli@fallriverma.org




Citp of JFall River, 4 Zy Cuncd

ORDERED, that under the provisions of Section 2-972 of the Code of the
City of Fall River, Massachusetts, 2018, the Mayor be, and is hereby authorized
to gift 250 cobblestones, to the Fall River Historical Society.




City of Fall River

= Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor

JASIEL F. CORREIA 1L
Mayor : 'fi yP—

CRIVER. H&

-
— e
o)

June 13,2018

The Honorable City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Honorable Council Members:

Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 44, § 53E% require that an Ordinance be established for
revolving funds for use by the City, departments, boards, committees, agencics and officers in
connection with the operation of programs or activities that generate fees, charges or other
receipts to support all or some of the expenses of those programs or activities.

Your approval of the associated Ordinance is respectfully requested.

Should you have any questions or concerns in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact Mary

Sahady or me.

Best Regards,

-~ 47 2
Z 75
Jasiew.@ia 1

Mayor

One Government Center ® Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 ¢ FAX (508) 324-2626 * EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org




City of Jrall River, 7 Gy G
BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Fall River, as fbﬂows:

That Chapter 2 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Fall River,
Massachusetts, 1999, which chapter relates to Administration be amended as follows:

Section 1.
By inserting a new article to read as follows: -

Article XI. REVOLVING FUNDS

Section 2.
By inserting in ARTICLE XI, a new section to read as follows:

2-1056 Police Cruiser Revolving Fund _

The purpose of this revolving fund is to meet, in whole or in part, expenses relating to
the replacement of aging cruisers in the Police Department. The account shall be funded
by receipts related to Police Detail with cruisers. The fund will be utilized by the Police
Department. The fund shall be held in and appropriated from in manner provided in
Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 53, Section E 72,




City of Fall River, 72 Gy Cuncit

ORDERED, that the City Council hereby appoints the following individual to serve on the
Community Preservation Committee:

James E. Soule

The term shall expire on October 28, 2020 to complete the term of Kenneth C. Pacheco.




James E. Soule
577 Rock St, Fall River, MA 02720
508 361 2714 jiminc3@msn.com

Education:

Massasoit Community College ADS 1988
Cape Cod Community College ADN 1993
Fort Leonardwood MO Basic Training 1985
Fort Lee VA AIT 1986

Employment:

USARMY Reserves 1985-1989

Respiratory Therapist Brockton Hospital '86-87

Registered Respiratory Therapist St Lukes New Bedford ‘87- 88
Registered Respiratory Therapist St Annes’s Fall River '88-89
Registered Respiratory Therapist Dept Vet Affairs Brockton '88-93
Registered Nurse Staff Dept Vet Affairs Boston '84-01

Registered Nurse CM/Program Director Gabriel Care Fall River '02-08
Registered Nurse Case Manager Dept of Vet Affairs Providence '08-16
Registered Nurse Case Manager Dept of Vet Affairs Boston "16-present

Community Activism:

Co-founder Preservation Society of Fall River, Inc 501¢3
President Preservation Society '07-present

Co-founder Arts United Fall River 501¢3

Preservation Society High (and low) Points:

Pres Society Re-incorporation 07

Historic House Tours, annual '07-11

Central Congregation Charrette (Abbey Grill) National Register of Historic Places 2012
(SAVED)

CPA adoption, first Massachusetts Gateway city to do so 2014

Efforts to save the King Philip Mill Registered National Register of Historic Places
(FAILED)

Establishment of Fall River’s first MGL 40C Local Historic District 2017

Personal:

Born Bridgewater, Massachusetts, living in Fall River since 1991. Married Maria Connie
Soule, 2 children Nick and Alyssa, 2 step-children Jennifer and Nichole, 6
grandchildren; Sarah, Ethan, Emma, Haley, Jack, and James.

Aside from my professional career revolving the medical field, | have studied and
advocated historic preservation as a major economic catalyst. My wife and | have
historically restored two National Register Historic Properties in Fall River; Dana
Brayton House ¢.1901 577 Rock St, and Margaret and Martha Peeves House ¢.1901
256 Maple St, Fall River.




City of JFall River, 7 &y Gune

(Councilor Stephen R. Long)

WHEREAS, the City Council adopted a resolution on June 12, 2018 requesting
that stipends outside of ordinance, state law or collective bargaining agreements cannot

be granted to any employee without prior approval of the City Council, now therefore

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Committee on Ordinances and Legislation meet to
discuss the drafting of an ordinance requiring any stipend above $2,000 be sent to the

City Council as an ordinance for approval.

Filed 7-3-18




1Nhe K8YNOIas ana Heynolas Uompany ERAAINTSIME UL/ 1907/ W (U1 /)

EOTOYOTA

"DARTMOUTH
100 Old Faunce Corner Rd - North Dartmouth, MA 02747 7 Boat Fiock Rd - Mattapmsett MA 02?39
(508) 993-2616 " (774) 377-3431 .
- www.toyotaofdartmouth.com www.checkcollision.com ;

CELl: 774-526-5195

CUSTOMER NO. ] ADVISOA TAG G, g INVOIGE DATE INVOICE NG,
48211 _ CASCIOUS ARRUDA  10521§ 362 06/21/18 |T0CS231699
LABOR AATE LICENSE NO. MILEAGE COLOR / STOCK NO.
563KY0 300, 000| TAN :
NORMAN MILAN - YEAR / MAKE [ MQDEL SKY ,OO DELIVERY DATE DELIVERY'MILES
107 HARRISON ST 05/TOYOTA/COROLLA/COROLLA - 01/01/05
FALL RIVER, MA 02723-2122 VENGLE 0. MO, SELLING DEALEA NO. FRODUGTION DATE
2T18R32EXSC377134 01/01405
FT. E, NO. P.Q.NO. R. 0. DATE
: 06/21/18 |REPRINT# 1
RESIDENCE FHONE R BUSINESS PHONE COMMENTS
MO: 300000

JOBH 1 CHARGES —m o= =- w o -mmamrmmmmmmmmemmm o —mm e e e oeeaa-aneassosaiioooe- -

LABOR= == =7 = =2
% 1°71TGZREE

_ 53| - A Quality Job is our
RGE A/C SYSTEM W/ R134 FREON AND '

EVACUATE, RECLAIM, RE

ADD DYE--CUSTOMER STATES AfC NOT COLD, AT TIMES DOES NOT
BLOW COLD. CHECK FUSES CUSTOMER STATES SOMEONE PUT A FUSE - #1 Goal
FOR AC CHECK IF IT IS CORRECT AND WORKING :
AIR.

COMPLETED A/C RECHARGE W/ R134 FREON AND ADDED DYE

If you were ‘satisfi.e'cl with

PARTS------ QTY- - - FP-NUMBER- - - = - - <= m n - - DESCRIPTION- - <= - mmmm oo emmmmen UNIT PRICE- : o
2 00263-00334-01 R134A WARRANTY 18.95 37.90 these repairs today,
1 LEAKTEST LEAK DYE 18,99 18.99 !
) . ) TOTAL - PARTS . 56.89 p[ease tell ydur
MISC------ CODE= -+ = =~~~ DESCRIPTION= == - v == <m=mmmmmwmmmmmmmecoeo CONTROL NO--------- i ‘ were
10PP  10% PARTS DISCOUNT -40.00 friends. If you ‘%Mel‘.,
‘ TOTAL - HISC ~40.00 not, please tell us;
JOBE 1 TOTALS-mmnmmmmmmmmmmm e = o ot o e o e oo s o ' T
: LABOR 183.13 f
PARTS 56.89 :
MISC -40.00 Thank You
J08# 1 JOURNAL PREFIX TOCS JOB# 1 TOTAL 200.02 Parts and ServlceE
' Director :
YD it Tom Menchi !
INSPECTION TECHNICIAN NOTED - _
RECOVERED AC FOUND ONLY .5LBS OF FREON INSIDE. EVACUATED AND - _ . (508) 993-2616 |
ADDED DYE AND RECHARGED. AC STILL BLOWING WARM, AND ;
PRESSURES ON BOTH SIDE VERY HIGH. HIGH SIDE PIPING BURNING '
HOT. SEEMS LIKE A RESTRICTION IN AC SYSTEM. MUST DIAGNOSE
FURTHER. NEED 1 HR IN ADDITION TO THE 1.4 FOR THE AC
SERVICE.
CONTINUED WITH DIAGNOSIS AND FOUND CONDENSER FAN ., i \'|%4 ‘o
CNTERMITTENTLY INOPERATIVE. INSPECTED AND FOLND gopbEerd!t —';llf\‘s'(l JRe Please visit us
CONTAMINATED AND FIT FIT NOT TO SPECS. TOQK.A BN LEERERS _ line t hedul
CLEANED WITH CONTACT CLEANER, SEALED WIFH piF - online 1o scheau
SILICONE, AND TIGHTEN PIN FIT. NOW AC FAN HORKTNG/PROPE .
AN PRESSURES STAYING WITH IN RANGE AND A BLowING AT 40 07, N 8L .| your next appointment
DEGREES. - :
¢ www.toyotaofdartmouth,com
JOBHE 2 TOTALS-- - mmmmmmm e o r oo oo amrmenrooomoncoe U :
L ABOR 7% g 4 129.00
g:nusxms
J0B# 2 JOURNAL PREFIX T0CS 30B# 2 TOTAL 129.00 :
MISC-<us-- CODE---~---+ DESCRIPTION- =« == s erse=nnmanronennmmaannan CONTROL NO--- -~~~ Thank You
0B # A SHS SHOP SUPPLIES 19.95 , E
TOTAL - MISC 19.85 for your .
{
business!
PAGE10OF 2 CUSTOMER COPY [CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE]  02:23pma




/2

City of Fall River 7018 I 25 A 43
Notice of Claim : %,' 8"\3 t
' - % STy BLERK B
Claimant’s name: n/ldﬂ‘lﬁ/ \S&,b’—cﬂbﬁ 2 k{fr'.&-l 1 RIVER: A

Claimant's complete address: 30 \Jalsy Ot Semergsek Ma 0a7 20
Teléphone number;  Home: ;5‘03’(3‘1”@ - Jole L - &(&D 77 2—&:-(::. - 532y

Nature of claim: (e.g., auto accident, slip and fall on public way or property damage):
DV‘ObmH a?w,‘a_

Date and time of accident: (a/) lo) (2 A-moﬁnt of damages claimed: § 5éie

Exact location of the incident: (lnclude as much detail as possible}):

43 Lé-x'\b\g/‘!sﬂ*\ S G Quwer MA 027>

Circumstances of the incident: (attach additional pages if necessary):

K2, Lr@zdma/j\"/\. wel v canst ol UE)L/L)L? U"v(——l/(. Ap-’*t{ 201 ¥,
W afred . waam 2 lg cornonR 1ees, CM; ctel by the c,u(?'

T Sommer 2pi. MW Sewer ling wem &Muf-«zz& a A 4y44/-f*
lo arp D aﬂ W i ber mam P@fwwxw-l- Dt?uwdxwﬂ 4’/}&/‘5

Have you submitted a clalrn 1o any insurance company for damages arising from this |nc1dent? i so, name and

address of insurance company: O Yes o

Be sure to attach the original of any bills issued or any written estimates of repair or replacement costs. (Any
documents that you provide will become the property of the City of Fall River; therefore, please retain copies of
any such documents for your files.) Attach any other information you believe will be helpful in the processing of
your claim (for example, names and addresses of any witnesses, written medical records if personal injury was

sustained).

| swear that the facts stated above are true to the best of my knowledgp.

Date: é" (7"’{: I S Claimant’s signature: L

WHEN TO FILE: If your claim is based on a defect in a public way, you must file within 30 days of the incident. If

your claim is based on the negligence or wrongful act or omission of the City or its employees, you must file
within two years of the intident. PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS.

Return this from to : City Clerk, 2" F|.. One Government Center, Fall River, MA 02722

You should consult with your own attorney in preparing this claim form to understand your legal rights. The
Office of the Corporation Counsel is unable to provide legal assistance to private citizens.

For official use only: : .
Copies forwarded to: @ City Clerk Béw D/C(ity Council O City Administrator D/ wﬁ\+{ ( Date: (ﬂ 1& “g




LAW OFFICE OF PATRICE L. SIMONELLIX
ATTORNEYS AND SUPPORT STAFF ARE EMPLOYEES OE-. - ~ NED

ye bl gs, [ I
GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES INSURANCE COMPANY * -~ > *"" °
29 Crafts Street, Suite 200

Newton, Massachusetts 02458 188 JUN 25 P12 08
Telephone: (617) 244-0016 : ;
Facsimile: (617)244-0077 ¢ CLES “;,:Fl IQ— 133
o i RVER Fit
Patrice L. Simoneli Mark R &*Coni
Paul C. Daly

Jobn E. Stafford
David M. Lentini, IT
Charles J. Braley

Christopher R. Lemmons

VIA CERTIFIED AND FIRST CLASS MAIL: 7015 3010 0001 2430 9149
June 20, 2018

City Clerk

One Government Center
Room 227

Fall River, MA 02722

RE: GEICO as Subrogee of Lisa I.. Hebert v. Kristen Steakelum and City of Fall River

Fire Department
Claim No.: 0583131480101029

Dear Str/Madam:

Please be advised this office represents Government Employees Insurance (GEICO) as
subrogee of Lisa L. Hebert relative fo injuries and property damage sustained in a motor vehicle
collision with Kristin Steakelum, an employee of the City of Fall River Fire Department
operating a vehicle within the scope of her employment.

Liability:

On or about March 30, 2017, Ms. Hebert was traveling on Palmer Street in Fall River,
Massachusetts in her 2010 Dodge when Ms. Steakelum approached Ms. Hebert while responding
to an emergency fire call by stricking the fire engine trucks tireto left rear portion of Ms.

Herbet’s vehicle. Please see appended hereto police report marked as Exhibit A. Ms. Steakelum
by failing to yield to Ms. Hebert breached the duty of care owed to Mr. Hebert and caused her
damages. By employing Ms. Steakelum the City of Fall River Fire Department had a ministerial
duty to ensure safe operation of vehicles by its agents.

As a dmect and promate result of the actions listed above Ms. Hebert was caused to
bave ipcurred $7,368.35 in PIP subro damages.

Sensitivity: Cenfidential




City of Fall River

* - 5 — 2
| Notice of Claim Y CLERK. _,_51\ = |22
- Collin Dias FalL RIVER. MA
1. Claimant’s name:
) , 560 Ray Street, Fall River, Massachusetis 02720
2. Claimant's complete address: A . - _
‘ : o 774-707-6790 :
3. Telephone number:  Home: i Work:

4. Nature of clalm: (e.g., auto accldent, slip and fall on public way or property damage):
Personal injuly.

2016 - 10,000

5. Date and timé ofaccident: ___ Amount'ofdamages claimed: $

=]

ﬁéagc é%%aéfﬁn of the im&jdent: (include a5 much detail as possibiel:

7. Circumstances of the incident: {attdch additional pag_és if necessary):
Mayor Jasiel Gorreia 1, hiocked mie on his Bocial media account, forbidding me to comment

or react {o his content. TRis is a clear violation-of my first amendment rights, because the
Mayors Facebook account is a public forum I 'am now forbidder on,

8. Have you submitted a claifn to any instirance.company for damages arising from this incident? if so, name and
address of insurahce company: Oves O No

Be sure to attach the original of any bills issued orany written estimates of repalr or replacement costs. {Any
documents that you provide will become the property of the City of Fall River; therefore, please retaln coples of
any such documenits foryour files) Attach.ahy cther information you believe will be helpful in the processing of
your claim {for example, names and addressis of afly witnesses, written medical records if personal injury was
sustained).

| swear that the facts stated above are true-to the best of my knowledge, .
Date: _ (2 { £ 2{ | 2- ) Claimant’s sigriatufe: Q/G"ﬁiv}f\ J Lﬁ_ﬁ J\@
 WHEN TO FILE; 1fyour claim is based;,cm'a defect in a-public way, you must file within 30 days of the incldent. I

your claim is based on the negligence or wrongful act or omissien of tha City or its employees, you must flle
within two years of the incident. PLEASE KEEP A CGPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS.

Return this from to : City Clerk, 2™ Ei., One Gévernment Center, Fall River, MA §2722

You shotld consult with your own attorney in preparing this claim form to understand your legal rights. The
Office of the Corperation Cqunsel is unable to provide legal assistance to private citizens.

' For official usa only:

Coples forwarded to: BCity Clerk  &'Lsw & City Coinel]  C-Gity-Aurministrator & MW_‘E&LQD&E:LQ 20(1%




City of Fall River
Notice of Claim

1. C[almant’s name: ;\J\/k’(\\O\ %‘(\Dbg\@
Clalmantscomplete address: 2@’@ gaﬂ\Qﬁ ST[‘ /Z?/,l' szhﬁﬁ @%NA QQJ‘}Q g

Telephonenumber Home LNy 33'-1 16) ‘Work: 50? Q,T‘\C\ ('}CH‘—)

Nature of-claim: (eg auto acmdent slip and fall oh public way or property damage):
'Qowum “(&amac,o WPl ' Notial HreMe \n Sén\&)r
M @/5/)€ Amount of damages clalmed $ E@OC)

P
6. Exact location of the incident: (include as much detail as p0551ble)

Qni\.v AR 2NN _
7. Circumsiances of the lnr:ldent (attach additional pages if necessary):
%Qcﬁ\m e, (ouch, 'Qoa S, Boas. %N&\LL{‘S e/\b’v\r\S. .
RS ’,'L—(ﬂsh\f\ C‘J Jm\\n\e Rk ToNee \/aroum

s JoN 2'\ P 12 01

5. .Dateand ’nme ﬂf accident:

8, Haveyou submitted a claim to any insurance cornpany for damages arising from this incident? ffso, name and

., address of msurance comipany: . - B'Yes O No W\O\D _(‘; e Q, \ V\%O(‘Cu“\CQ_,
QOmu axe\a \Omww"—\u DQW\QQ/ N
' W Gove s, woepsTeT ot
Be sure to attach ’che ertgmal of any bllfs issued or any written estimates of repair or rep]acement costs, (Any O\TDW C
documents thatyou provide will become the property of the City of Fali River; therefore, please retain copies of
any such documents for your files.) Attachany other information you believe will be helpful in the processing of
your claim (for example names and addresses of any WItnESSES wrltten medica[ records if personai injury was

susta ined).

© lswear that the facts stated above are true to the best of my knew]edge

Date Clalma nt’s signature:

WHEN TO FILE: Ifyour claim is based 6n a defect in a public way, you must file within 30 days of the incident, If
your claim is based on the negligence or wrongful act or omission of the Clty or its employees, you must file
within two years thhe incident. PLEASE KEEP ACOPY DFTHIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

Return this frum to: City Clerk, 2™ FL, One Government Center, Fa]! Rlver, NIA 02722.

You shou!d consult wrch your own attorney in preparing this ctaim form to understa nd yeur iegal rlghts The
Off' ice nf the Corperatlon Counsel is unable-to provide legal asmstance to private citizens.”

For officiz] use only: iy : ) - : n j |
s fty Cle Q{aw @C{Coum:il B-City-Adsmipistrator m/l//a‘,[f/l/ Date:_/, [/Zf(/%

- | Copiles ferwarded to: J-City Clerk




/e

EIVED

;—‘-‘_;m
et
e

b"'"“‘

u

City of Fall River L |
Notice of Claim Mg JN 27 P 202

H HCY‘ Sy o .“T"“HEPr(,Zﬁ’/(;{

12) Plain s+, ball Ruiver, Mh_ 02725 """
503 867‘ \_9)50 | Work 5037 556) 5/.33 -
Nature of-claim: (eg auto acmdent slip and fail on public way or property damage):

Prona"rq J)amm& / Pq,r”f of free pﬁ//o’} Lay
Date and fome ofaccrdent ()//?/13 5 9—0 PMAmount ofdamages claimed: S /535 G/é

Exact Jocation of the ineident: (include as much detail as possnble) .
T £ront ol UE Ploin S4, Huge free Srowing on S;f/e walk

. Clrcumstances of the ancadent (attach additional pages if necessary)
7;@% }1@5 wet been manntayned 14 the last 7qmr: jlm.w /mec/
at my residince and does bave o litthe vot whece 'F;é-é’ Sectin of drec

-Fcﬂ Goim the wind that eéau The dwee 13 owwwewh ard _has many
Cables omd electical w:‘rcj' qaum Hmrmq/a H— 'H'JCIC [m e Fhedo/l of.

brewoh on !’hP Car
Have you. submztted a claim %o any insurance company for damages arising from this incident? Ifso, name and

address of insurance company: WYes ONo, . . _ _ )
ATSEE"™™™ 74 State RY Dartmudh /A 02797

Be sure to.attach the original of any bills issued or any written estimates of repair or repiacemen"t costs {Any

documents that-you provide will become the property of the City of Fall River; therefore, please retain copies of

any such documents for your fi files.) Attach any other information you believe will be helpful in the processing of ‘
your claim (for éxample, names and addresses of any witnesses, wntten meohcal records if personal injury was

Claimant’s name:

Claimant’s complete address:

. Telephone number Home

sustamed}
| swear that the facts stated abave are true to the best of my knowledge: . 7

Date: , é/QZ/Qa/f N Cialment’s signature:

WHEN TO FILE: If your claim is based 6n a defectina public way, you must file wrthm 30 days of the incident. If
your claim is based on the negligence or wrongful act or omission of the Crty or its employees, you must fr]e
within two years of the incident. PLEASE I(EEP A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS.

1)

Return this from o : City Clerk, 2™ FL, One Government Center, Fall RIVEI‘, MA 02722

You shoufd consult thh your own attorney in preparing this claim form to understand your legal rights. Tha -
DfF ice of the Corporatron Counsel is unable to provide legal asmstance to private citizens.’

For oificial usa cnly: ‘ : — e :
{Zoptesforwarded to: i City Clerk /Z/Law )3/ City .:ouncll O Cl’cyAdmmrstrator ] M Date: H!UN_Z_ 7 2018




' /o‘l

£

‘.W’a;_. ‘
P oi=e 8
it L41-r.,-!!=j?g’s

City of Fall River M JL-2 All:ys
Notice of Claim Sivy f‘LFP:fE:l <) QQ

{

Claimant's name:  <efrie A Hall & Robert Resendes FALL RIVER M&
Claimant’s complete address: 270 Ridge St, Fall River, MA 02721
Telephone number:  Home!' 508-496-9524 * Work: ©08-679-6486

Nature of claim: (e.g., auto accident, slip and fall on public way or property damage}):
Auto Accident

03/19/2018 Amount of damages claimed: $ 173.93

Date and time of accident:

Exact location of the incident: {include as much detail as possible):

Second St @ Rodman St, Fall River, MA

Circumstances of the incident; (attach additional pages if necessary):
| was heading North on Second St when FRPD vehicle ran red light and we collided. See police report aftached.

Have you submitted a claim to any insurance company for damages arising from this incident? If so, name and

address of insurance company: Myes Kl No
* Eoe cotlision damaage anly - Do it hove tentad on - pelicd .

Be sure to attach the original of any bills issued or any written estimates of repair or replacement costs. (Any
documents that you provide will become the property of the City of Fall River; therefore, please retain copies of
any such documents for your files.) Attach any other information you believe will be helpful in the processing of
your claim (for example, names and addresses of any witnesses, written medical records if personal injury was

sustained}.

| swear that the facts stated above are true to the best of my knowledge.

Date; 06/28/2018 Claimant’s signature: @ULLL pL \L—LLLL q}lf\?ﬁf‘—w ﬁﬁw&

WHEN TO FILE: If your claim is based on'a defect in a public way, you must file within 30 days of the incident. If
your claim is based on the negligence or wrongful act or omission of the City or its employees, you must file
within fwo years of the incident. PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS.

Return this from to: City Clerk, 2™ Fl.. One Government Center, Fall River, MA 02722

You should consult with your own attorney in preparing this claim form to understand your legal rights. The
Office of the Corporation Counsel is unable to provide legal assistance to private citizens.

For official use only:
Copies forwarded to: Q/élt\/ Clerk Q/aw D/lty Council O City Administrator Q/ E S 1 Date: -‘ }j




RECEIVED

City of Fall River e JuL -5 A i0: B4 -

" Notice of Claim

| . LS

Claimant’s name: l:DU’) G %Qjmo rff\
. Claimant’s complete address: C;l ! \ CQ—T l 8+

Telephone number: L Home> 50(\& 3 g; <3 lOK Work: ~ SQH\SL/

Nature of claim: (e.g., auto accident, slip and fall on public way or property damage):

OV DTy (“Ckmw,/, »
O LH;-O[ ! S/ a_\_%%uontofdamages claimed: § $ /@ g - 3/8_

Date and time of accident:

Exact location of the incident: (include as much detail as possible): -
STesSord Rd. cmmc: 0&51‘ ong ok i, e To Seabrac-
e I001CS K SONRONL, T A0k )

Circumstances of the incident: (attach addrt:onal pages if necessary}: Y \O L_)

@Y\\rm& ‘Q\ﬂd e potrhole

Have you submitted a claim to any insurance coyny for damages arising from this incident? 1f so, name and
No '

address of insurance company: 0 Yes

Be sure to attach the original of any bills issued or any written estimates of repair or replacement costs. (Any
documents that you provide will become the property of the City of Fall River; therefore, please retain copies of
any such documents for your files.) Attach any other information you believe will be helpful in the processing of
your claim (for example, names and addresses of any witnesses, written medical records if personal injury was

sustained).

I swear that the facts stated above are true to the best of my knowledge.
Date: —7 /S ; Claimant’s signature: O ,Q}\J\ fn E@TXW\D

WHEN TO FILE: If your claim is based on a defect in'a public way, you must file within 30 days of the incident. If
your claim is based on the negligence or wrongful act or omission of the Clty or its employees, you must file
within two years of the incident. PLEASE KEEP A COPY QF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS.’

_Return this from to : City Clerk, 2" Fl., One Government Center, Fall River, MA 02722

You should consult with your own attorney in preparing this claim form to understand your legal rights. The
Office of the Corporation Counsel is unable to provide legal assistance to private citizens.

For official use only: g ' .
i A : Eéty Clerk Béw Q/City Council {1 City Administrator B/; D@W Date: -) Iﬁ’j } g

Copies forwarded to:




A

RECEIVED

City of Fall River s L -b Pz 1b
Notice of Claim STy CLEHK;#J_KJLQ:S
TYLER MEDEIROS FALL RIVER, 1A
254 ROBESON ST 1F FALL RIVER MA 02720

7747046176 Work: 5086745600

Claimant’s name:

Claimant’s complete address:

Telephone number: Home:

Nature of claim: {e.g., auto accident, slip and fall on public way or property damage):
FALL ON PUBLIC WAY

06/28/18 8:35AM Amount of damages claimed: $ 900

Date and time of accident:

Exact location of the incident: (include as much detail as possible):

MANHOLE COVER ON THE SIDEWALK FACING ST. ANNE'S HOSPITAL LOADING DOCl4

Circumstances of the incident: (attach additional pages if necessary):
1 was walking on the sidewalk attached to Melvifie St. | approached the end of the sidewatk facing Osborn $1, and as | was about to walk across the street,

] stepped on the manhoie cover and Il completely caved in from under me. This caused me fo falt Into he streat face first, with my left wrist and right knee breaking

malority of the fall from first glance. In succession, this caused my phone to smash against the concrete and shalter the screen amongst other defects,

| also Jost my funch after it spread across the sireet from lhe fall. | suffered road rash and scraps en my sght knee and right middle finger, 48 weli as a sprained wrist, and damages Lo my phone and pans.

Have you submitted a claim to any insurance company for damages arising from this incident? if so, name and

address of insurance company: Oves No

Be sure to attach the original of any bills issued or any written estimates of repair or replacement costs. (Any
documents that you provide will become the property of the City of Fall River; therefore, please retain copies of
any such documents for your files.) Attach any other information you believe will be helpful in the processing of
your claim {for example, names and addresses of any witnesses, written medical records if personal infury was

sustained}.

| swear that the facts stated above are true to the best of my knowledge.
v

Date: 06/29/2018 Claimant’s signature;éj%_—r/

WHEN TO FILE: Ifyour claim is based on a defect in a public way, you must file within 30 days of the incident. If
your claim is based on the negligence or wrongiul act or omission of the City or its employees, you must file
within two years of the incident. PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS.

Return this from to : City Clerk, 2" F1., One Government Center, Fall River, MA 02722

You should consult with your own attorney in preparing this claim form to understand your legal rights. The
Office of the Corporation Counsel is unable to provide legal assistance to private citizens.

For official use only: ’
Coples forwarded to: 2 City Clerk & Law 2 City Council  Unbiy-irministrator =30 2 Y1 Date: l !‘ “1 ’ l g




74 o e I E ;.
=k

City of Fall River

A " Notice of Claim
Clanmant’sname 4///{1 gf yr

ey, it 12014/ / - AAFES
;ﬁézﬁ@%ﬂ Werk s ZIH GG
(e g., auto accadent slip-and fall oh public way or property damage) R

: AR5y AL Fited . -
7 ,
Date and time of accident; 7’ 5"/77//2 Amount ofdamages claimed: S ; 35 Zéz

Exact I?m of the i mc:dent {include,as much det I] as p 551ble //

/A/M <;/>/

. ‘Clrcumstances of the mcudent {attach additiona] pWssaw
Lo Lo %&/Q/ﬁ,,;mm

ﬁ,ézf //// Tt / ;4/0,) LT

74 r
,A/// /MA// a/zt»/o/,w AM/// 42(/,(,

[ ]
==
[erm )
1
=
=
|
o
o
wJ
o

[~ .

Ciaimant’s complete address:

Telephone number; Hon"ae:

Nature of clal

Have you submittod a claim to ahy insurance company for damages arising from this incident? fso, name and

address oﬂnsurémce company: . O Yes N6 - .

Be sure to attach the original of any bills issued or any written estimates of repair or replacément costs. {Any
documents thatyou provide will become the property of the City of Fall River; therefore, please retain copies of
any such documents for your files.) Attach any other information you believe will be helpful in the processing of '
your claim (for éxample, names and addresses of any witnesses, wntten medlcal records if personal injury was

| swear that the facts stated above are frue to the best of my knowle o , é;{/;/v -
Date: . 7/ é_»,-,fﬁd) . Claimant’s signature: et ;:; f C’)

WHEN TO FILE: If your claim is based on a defect in a public way, you must file within 30 days of the Incident. If
your claim is based on the negligence or wrongful act or omission ofthe C[ty or its employees, you must file .
within ‘two yea rs of the incident. PI_EASE KEEP A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

sustalned)

Return this from to @ City Clerk, 2™ Fl., One Government Center, Fail River, MA 02722

You should consuit W|th your own attorney in preparing this claim form to understa nd your legal rights. The
OfF ce of the Corporatlon Counsel is unable to provide legal ass;s’cance ‘to private citizens.’ :

For official use only: . : - —
COP'ESfDrwardEdm £ ity Clerk &t B’C'tv Council - B-Ghy-peminictator €1 _M_ pate: f”t@} I8




OPEN MEETING LAW COMPLAINT FORM
Office of the Attorney General
One Ashburton Place
Boston, MA 02108

Please note that all fields are required unless otherwise noted.

Your Contact Information:

First Narne: Patrick Last Name: Higgins

Address: PO Box 24

City: Swansea ) State: MA Zip Code: 02777

Phone Number: +1(508} 674-3140 Ext.

Email: PATRICK@PATRICKHIGGINS.CO

Organization or Media Affiliation (if any):  Patrick Higgins and Associates

Are you filing the complaint in your capacity as an individual, representative of an organization, or media?

(For statistical purposes only)

Individual { ] Organization [} Media

Public Body that is the subject of this complaint:

City/Town [ ] County " [ | Regional/District [ ]state

Name of Public Bedy (including city/ _
town, county of region, if applicable); City Council Committee on Public Works and Transportation Committee

Specific person{s), if any, you allege
cemmitied the viclation: All members

Date of alleged violation: Jun 25, 2018

Page 1




Description of alleged violation:

Describe the afleged violation that this complaint is about. If you believe the alleged viclation was intentional, please say so and indude
the reasons supporting your belef.

MNote: This Lext field has a maximum of 3000 characters,

City Council Committee on Public Works and Transportation committee violated the open meeting law by
holding their meeting at the Fall River Government Center knowing that Richard Branco could not attend
this meeting under threat of arrest for trespassing. The city administrator, Cathy Ann Viveiros issued a no
trespass order to Richard Branca on April 26, 2018 notifying him that his presence in Government Center
would result in his arrest for trespassing. The City Council Committee on Public Works and Transportation
committee knew or should have known that Richard Branco was prohibited from attending and observing
the City Council Committee on Public Works and Transportation committee meeting under threat of arrest
and should have moved their meeting to a location where all people, including Richard Branco and any
other persons who have been served with No Trespass notices, could attend if they desired to.

See http://www.heraldnews.com/news/20180619/two-issued-no-trespassing-orders-at-fall-river-
government-center; also Division of Open Government determination {etter 2018-77.

What action do you want the public body to take in response te your complaint?

Nole: This texl fiehd has a maximum of 500 characters.

Move all meetings of the public bodies from Government Center to a location where no one is prevented
from attendirig and observing the meeting under threat of arrest for trespassing.

Review, sign, and submit your complaint

I. Disclosure of Your Complaint,
Pubtic Record. Uinder most circumstances, your compiaint, and any documents submitted with your complaint, is considered a public record
and will be availabie to any member of the public upon request. ‘

Publication to Website. As part of the Qpen Data Initiative, the AGO will publish to its website certain information regarding your complaint,
inciuding your name and the name of the public body. The AGO will not publish your contact information.

. Consulting With a Private Attorney.
The AGD cannot give you legal advice and is not able to be your private attorney, but represents the public intarest. if you have any questions
concerning your individual legal rights or responsthitities you should contact a private attorney.

HI. Submit Your Compfaint to the Public Body.
The complaint must be filed first with the public body. if you bave any questions, please contact the Division of Gpen Government by calling

{617) 963-2540 or by email to openmmeeting@stale.ma.us.

By signing below, 1 acko hat ead agnd understqod tag provisions above and certify that the information | have provided is true

@ ot i ' Date: é/% //0&

| 7
ﬁ L/ For Use By Public Body For se By AGO
. Date Received by Public Body: Date Received by AGO:

Page 2

/3




OPEN MEETING LAW COMPLAINT FORM
Office of the Attorney General
One Ashburton Place
Boston, MA 02108

Please note that all fields are required unless otherwise noted.

Your Contact Information:

First Name: Patrick Last Name: Higgins

Address: POBox24

City: Swansea State: MA Zip Code: 02777

- Phone Number: +1{508) 674-3140 Ext.

Email:  PATRICK@PATRICKHIGGINS.CO

Organization or Media Affiliation (if any): Patrick Higgins and Associates

Are you filing the complaint in your capacity as an individual, representative of an orgahization, or media?

(For statistizal purpases only}

Individual [ ] Organization [ ] Media

Public Body that is the subject of this complaint:
City/Town [] Coﬁnty , , D Regional/District [ | State

Name of Public Body (Ehcluding city/ .
town, county or region, if applicable): Fall River City Council

Specific person{s), if any, you allege
committed the violation: All members

' Date of alleged violation:  Jun 26, 2018

Page 1




Description of alleged violation:

Describe the alfeged violation that this complaint is about. If you believe the alleged violation was intentional, please say so and include
the reasons supporting your belief,

Note: This text field has a maximum of 3000 chaiaclers.

Fall River City Council violated the open meeting law by holding their meeting at the Fall River
Government Center knowing that Richard Branco could not attend this meeting under threat of arrest for
trespassing. The city administrator, Cathy Ann Viveiros issued a no trespass order to Richard Branco on
April 26, 2018 notifying him that his presence in Government Center would result in his arrest for
trespassing. The Fall River City Council knew or should have known that Richard Branco was prohibited
from attending and observing the Fall River City Council meeting under threat of arrest and should have
moved their meeting to a location where all people, including Richard Branco and any other persons who
have been served with No Trespass notices, could attend if they desired to. '

See http://www.heraldnews.com/news/20180619/ two-issued-no-trespassing-orders-at-fall-river-
government-center; also Division of Open Government determination letter 2018-77.

What action do you want the public bedy to take in response to your complaint?

Note: This Lext field has a maximum of 500 tharacters,

Move all meetings of the public bodies from Government Centér to a location Where no one is prevented
[from attending and observing the meeting under threat of arrest for trespassing.

Review, sign, and submit your complaint
1. Disclosure of Your Complaint.

Public Record. Under mast circumstances, your complaint, and any documents submitted with your complaint, is considered a public record
and will be available to any member of the pubtic upon request.

Publication to Wehbsite, As pari of the Open Data ln's-tiative, the AGO will publish to its website certain information regarding your cdmpia'mt,
inctuding your name and the name of the public body. The AGO will not publish your contact information.

H. Consufting With a Private Attorney.
The AGO cannot give you legal advice and is not able to be your private attorney, but reprasents the public interest, If you have any questions
concerning your individual legat rights or responsibilities you should contact a private attorney.

fil. Submit Your Complaint to the Pﬁ!?_l_ic Body.
The complaint roust be filed first with the public body. 1f you have any questions, please contact the Division of Open Government by calling
(617} 963-2540 or by email to openmeeting@state.ma.us,

By signing below, | ack ge that | have read and understood the provisions above and certify that the information | have provided is true

and correct to the best of my'knowle . . s ’
% ﬂy/\—ﬂ Date: éﬂ/;% // j’/

ClE
) For Use By Public Body For Use By AGD
Date Received by Public Body: Date Received by AGO;




OPEN MEETING LAW COMPLAINT FORM
Office of the Attorney General
One Ashburton Place
Boston, MA 02108

Please note that all fields are required unless otherwise noted,

Your Contact Information:

First Name: Patrick Last Name: Higgins

Address: PO Box 24

City: Swansea ‘ State: MA Zip Code: 02777

Phone Number: +1 (508) 674-3140 Ext.

Email: PATRICK@PATRICKHIGGINS.CO

Organization or Media Affitiation (if any):  Patrick Higgins and Associates

Are you filing the complaint in your capacity as an individual, representative of an organization, or media?

{For statistical purposes only}

Individual { ] Organization [ ] Media

Pub.i-ic Body that is the subject of this complaint:

City/Town |:] County [ ] Regional/District [ State

Name of Public Body (indluding city/ _
town, county or region, if applicable): Fall River Committee on Economic Development & Tourism

Specific person(s), if any, you allege
committed the violation: - Ali members

Date of alleged violation:  Jun 26, 2018

'Page 1




Description of alleged violation:

Describe the alleged violation that this complaing is about. If you believe the alleged violation was intentional, please say so and include
the reasons supporting your belief.

Note: This texi field has a maximum of 3000 characters,

Fali River Committee on Economic Development & Tourism violated the open meeting law by holding
their meeting at the Fall River Government Center knowing that Richard Branco could not attend this
meeting under threat of arrest for trespassing. The city administrator, Cathy Ann Viveiros issued a no
trespass order to Richard Branco on April 26, 2018 notifying him that his presence in Government Center
would result in his arrest for trespassing. The Fall River Committee on Economic Development & Tourism
knew or should have known that Richard Branco was prohibited from attending and observing the Fall
River Committee on Economic Development & Tourism meeting under threat of arrest and should have
moved their meeting to a location where all people, including Richard Branco and any other persons who
have been served with No Trespass notices, could attend if they desired to.

See http//www heraldnews.com/news/20180619/two-issued-no-trespassing-orders-at-fall-river-
government-center; also Division of Open Government determination letter 2018-77.

What action do ydu want the public body to take in response 1o your complaint?

Note: This texi field has a maximum of 500 characters.

Move all meetings of the public bodies from Government Center to a location where no one is prevented
from attending and observing the meeting under threat of arrest for trespassing.

Review, signh, and submit your compiamt

[. Disclosure of Your Complaint. ‘ )
Public Record. Under most circumstances, your complaint, and any documents submitted with your complaint, is considered a public record
and will be available to any member of the public upon request.

Publication to Website, As part of the Open Dala Initiative, the AGO will publish to its website certain information regardmg your complamt
including your name and the name of the public body. The AGG will not publish your contact information.

Tf’\e AGD cannot glve you legai advice and is not able to be your private atterney, but rapresents the public interest. If you have any questions
concerning your individual legal rights or respensibilities you should contact a private attorney.

The complami rust be filed first with the public body. tf you have any questions, please contact the Division of Open Government by calling
{617) 963-2540 or by emall to openmeeting@state.ma.us.

e ) IE[1F

For Use By Public Body For Use By AGO
Date Received by Public Body: Date Received by AGO:




/&

L&z Weawdke3 ot The raun Yuee o eRRIYED
B8 L -5 P 295,
Qo Cdy, Comalors (o5 Yeen T2 jeﬁre, ___ )

--‘Cf\\t Vverls” Scheel  Lunala ﬁyﬂ\/{%g wWAS f%%’%ﬂﬁ—“_m
Qearmted Voo Sorimer Winer™ WM Firuogu. Toseted
Ea\jmds e\@m\ Ad S0 Oeal Tehe YAV,
wr s cpozﬂm\ Vo, O o Fo Yaasens T
V@\Mj —Wis St Wtk =1 Yepe ‘%MLM o Carsder

B L do Sormpfuney sk 4@@ Gve
Ao ?\fch AL YAEls SMer) Luvwehe Q’wvm Eﬂz@
ot ~ TR mm WA, ACHG — 0BT ame @m

Q, Ton Now Unde —Madiva, A Falettrm thad lewiue

A\ - &y

Crumbs o SRl (Qeno @ct U,D P e ch:qLﬁ
It W T TS FOMNAE & ThLL g eoed }chug
o B CorpeoLLEd ApY [EemEr By AAUATLZATRY s
Lo\l Lt Lo doUQJ(D oo e b jm B~
Db THE Vs \w@m 4@@ 7’1\5) WordS

DOoo\zZEeED & 8 0}541‘&(’

V\ﬁ‘)/@@ S \}h\fﬁjr

| Aot Qo’c‘m 5 oL LU;L&Q e WIG AU Lzl
Rrohdo, SC)MQ( <ok WSS, D{bﬁj&@é \%*‘"@Q\M’ﬂ?%ﬁk&)
Sprersl orrs hop; 2 o O be Cansdefede KAWL
WU AL LTl Rua  Coad €O odr Tt TR
D \@ﬁa:jﬁﬂﬁ =Y W@ MEDS w@
L QRS R GATHONG @/\J@af% FoM MO
U UWM%U‘WWWMMB owe f Mg




/6

We bee& Yecase or s %\LGL@_S

bu) ’Pl\m-’(ﬁ»” bu\ﬂkj —[ats, A \‘- ] Ll LA?%/&
-k’?%ér\fb c’ﬂ/)fkﬁd@ %1\@5@%‘% A
’T’C% okt | tlavever 10Ul Aduct Tawer
WA«jM Jr\,waﬁ;au\ Mso OO0 W Posiiue
TR D AL TTHE w&j ﬁ:@&%&gﬁut@

RS MBEUSET STWEET 1REE T G Most
TEST S T @ SEMERIG #E0T TS TOAY
D WHED Tammadoly AWE — WELC Ty ~Lue i
Cro | [

4

CCIMZED G T ML WOEIYW
CALES JRPUT TIIE QeI NS |
el 0 D O T VeV o
TEBD AN WSEED Lt (0 105U
AT CoOPTO0 O wStat 0T

s Oy




[]

COMMITTEE ON FINANCE

MEETING: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 at 6:00 p.m.
Council Chamber, One Government Center

PRESENT: President Shawn E. Cadime, presiding;
' Councilors Richard Cabeceiras, Joseph D. Camara,
Steven A. Camara, Pam Laliberte-Lebeau,
Stephen R. Long, Raymond A. Mitchell, Linda M. Pereira
and CIiff Ponte

ABSENT: None

IN ATTENDANCE:  Cathy Ann Viveiros, City Administrator
Chief John D. Lynch, Fall River Fire Department
Beth Faunce, Deputy Director of Emergency Medical Services
Christine Tetreault, Administrator, Fall River Retirement Board

The chair called the meeting to order at 6:12 p.m. and announced that the meeting may be
recorded with audio or video and fransmitted through any medium.

In accordance with a resolution adopted, as amended May 8, 2012, allowing persons to
address the Council for a period of three minutes prior to the beginning or at the conclusion
of business in the Committee on Finance, the following persons spoke on the subjects
listed: :

Before Discussion of Financial Matters:

Alan Silvia, 684 Woodman Street — King Philip Mill & Home Rule Petition

Kenneth Medeiros, 221 Osborn Street — JZ Express Body Shop

Nancy Correira, 221 Osborn Street — JZ Express Body Shop

Alita Rogers, 230 Osborn Street — JZ Express Body Shop

Michael Martin, 180 President Avenue — Liquor License

Sunil Sunkara, 1755 South Main Street — Liquor License

On a motion made by Councilor Raymond A. Mitchell and seconded by Councilor Cliff
Ponte, it was unanimously voted to waive the rules and allow citizen input to exceed 30

minutes.

CJ Ferry, 300 Buffinton Street — Appointment

Don Vezina, 928 Rock Street — Liquor License

Kris Bartley, 83 Norfolk Street — Charter Ballot Question
Albert Karam, 445 Adams Street — Liquor License
Gerald Fallon, 100 Maple Street — Roads




I7

Tom & Cindy St. Pierre, 999 Wm. S. Canning Blvd. — Home Rule Petition

On a motion made by Councilor Joseph D. Camara and seconded by Councifor Cliff Ponte,
it was unanimously voted to waive the rules and allow Tom & Cindy St. Pierre to exceed 3
minutes to finish their statement.

Rob Mellion, 200 Pocasset Street — Home Rule Petition

On a motion made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and seconded by Councilor Steven A,
Camara, it was unanimously voted to waive the rules and allow Rob Meflion to exceed 3
minutes to finish his statement.

Steve Cowen, 105 Massachusetts Ave., Suite 2F, Cambridge, MA — Home Rule Petition
Ron Golub, 105 Massachusetts Ave., Suite 2F, Cambridge, MA — Home Rule Petition

On a motion made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and seconded by Councilor Raymond A,
Mitchell, it was unanimously voted fo waive the rules and allow non Fall River residents to
speak and Steven Cowen and Ron Golub to exceed 3 minutes to make their statement.

Dan Robillard, 145 Old Second Street — Citizen Input

Erica Scott, 187 Pitman Street — Citizen Input

Pat Casey, 8 Mt. Hope Avenue - Liquor Licenses

Augie Venice, 25 Wrights Way — Charter

Glenn Viens, 710 Langley Street — Liguor Licenses

Manny Chaves, 7 Daniel Lane, Swansea, MA — Liquor License

On a motion made by Councilor Steven A. Camara and seconded by Councitor Richard
Cabeceiras, it was unanimously voted to waive the rules and allow Manny Chaves o
exceed 3 minutes to finish his statement.

Joseph A. Zaibak, 78 Fountain Street — Joe's Liquor

Carlos Cesar, 367 Frost Street — Liquor License

Matthew Porter, 340 Rhode Island Avenue — Liquor License

Jay Patel, Jay’'s Wine and Spirits, 340 Rhode Island Avenue — Liquor License

President Shawn E. Cadime requested a two minute recess at 10:46 p.m. and the Cily
Council reconvened at 10:50 p.m.

Agenda: .
1. Order establishing spending limits for Revolving Funds for FY 2018

On a motion made by Councilor Raymond A. Mitchell and seconded by Councilor Stephen
R. Long, it was unanimously voted to refer the matter fo the fulf council for action.

2. Order to adopt Chapter 467 of the Acts of 2008 “An Act Relative to the

Retirement Benefits of Emergency Medical Technicians”
Councilor Linda M. Pereira asked what the additional costs would be for this change in
retirement benefits for Emergency Medical Technicians. The Administrator for the Fall River
Retirement Board stated approximately $195,000.00 annually. The Deputy Director for
Emergency Medical Services stated that Emergency Medical Services certified $1.2 miffion
doliars for the general fund, after all their expenses are paid so they are 100% self-
supporting. The City Administrator stated that the City of Fall River is losing medics to other
services, due to lack of benefits that other services and cifies and towns offer. She then
stated that the City of Fall River is not an easy city fo work as a medic, due to numerous
multi-family homes with many difficult stairways to carry patients. ]
The Fire Chief stated that since February the City has lost 7 full time paramedics, causing
the department to rehire new individuals. In the last year they have lost a total of 10 full time
paramedics.




I']

Vice-President Linda M. Pereira took to podium to allow President Shawn E. Cadime fo
speak. President Shawn E. Cadime questioned if the additional costs of $195,000.00 could
be absorbed by the Enterprise Fund. The Deputy Director of Emergency Medical Services
stated that it could. He then asked how many other communities have Group 4 Retirement.
The Deputy Director of Emergency Medical Services stated Wareham, Boston, Lynn, Lowell
and others that she is unaware of President Shawn E. Cadime returned to the podium at
11:14 p.m. :

On a motion made by Councilor Richard Cabeceiras and seconded by Councilor Stephen R.
Long, it was unanimously voted to refer the matter to the full councif for action.

Citizens’ Input Time — After Discussion of Financial Matters:
None

On a motion made by Councifor Cliff Ponte and seconded by Councilor Raymond A.
Mitchell, it was unanimously voted to adjourn at 11:15 p.m.

List of documents and other exhibits used during the meeting:
Agenda packet (attached)
CD and DVD of meeting

Clerk of Commitiegs




I8

COMMITTEE ON FINANCE

MEETING: Thursday, September 14, 2017 at 6:00 p.m.
Council Chamber, One Government Center

PRESENT: President Shawn E. Cadime, presiding;
Councilors Richard Cabeceiras, Joseph D. Camara,
Steven A. Camara, Pam Laliberte-Lebeau,
Stephen R. Long, Raymond A. Mitchell, Linda M. Pereira
and CIiff Ponte

ABSENT: None

IN ATTENDANCE:  Cathy Ann Viveiros, City Administrator
Mary Sahady, Director of Financial Services
Joseph 1. Macy, Corporation Counsel
Elizabeth A. Camara, Chairperson, Board of Election Commissioners
Kris Bartley, Vice-Chairman, Charter Commission

The chair called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and announced that the meeting may be
recorded with audio or video and transmitted through any medium.

In accordance with a resolution adopted, as amended May 8, 2012, allowing persons to
address the Council for a period of three minutes prior to the beginning or at the conclusion
of business in the Committee on Finance, the following persons spoke on the subjects
listed:

Before Discussion of Financial Matters:

CJ Ferry, 300 Buffinton Street —~ Charter/Residency

August Venice, 25 Wright's Way — Charter

On a motion made by Councilor Joseph D. Camara and seconded by Councilor Raymond A.
Mitchell, it was unanimously voted to waive the rules and alfow Mr. Venice to exceed 3
minutes to finish his statement.

Gloria Saddler, 318 Jencks Street — Charter

Kris Bartley, 83 Norfolk Street — Charter Ballot Question

On a motion made by Councilor Joseph D. Camara and seconded by Councilor Raymond A.
Mitchell, it was unanimously voted to waive the rules and allow Mr. Bartley to exceed 3
minutes to finish his statement.




/¥

Jim Pimental, 210 Dwelly Road —Wage Theft
On a motion made by Councilor Raymond A. Mitchell and seconded by Councilor Joseph D.
Camara, it was unanimously voted to waive the rules to allow a non-Fall River resident to

speak.

On a motion made by Councilor Cliff Ponte and seconded by Councilor Raymond A.
Mitchell it was unanimously voted to waive the rufes and aflow citizen input to exceed 30

minutes.

Pat Casey, 26 Mt. Hope Avenue — Home Rule Petition
Dale Freedman, 424 Dwelly Street — Home Rule Petition

Agenda:
1. Mayor & Corp. Counsel re: Charter Commission ballot question and summary to

be placed on the Municipal Election Ballot, November 7, 2017~
Corporation Counsel stated that he would like to make something crystal clear; he stated
that he represents the City of Fall River and not the Charter Commission or the Secretary of
State. He also stated that he has worked with the Charter Commission, because they don't
have staff but he does not represent them. Councilor Richard Cabeceiras stated that he is
willing to have a Special City Council Meeting fo vote on this matter if it is necessary, as this
is such an important issue.
Corporation Counsel then stated that he has informed the Charter Commission that while
his office has attempted to be helpful, it is the Charter Commission not the Office of the
Corporation Counsel that is ultimately responsible for submission to the voters.
Kris Bartley, Vice-Chairman of the Charter Commission stated that there would not be any
other changes to the Charter. On a motion made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and
seconded by Councilor Raymond A. Mitchell, it was voted 5 yeas, 4 nays to table the matter
with Councilors Joseph D. Camara, Steven A. Camara, Pam Laliberte-Lebeau and Stephen
R. Long voting in the negative.

On a motion made by Councilor Joseph D. Camara and .seconded py Councilor Linda M.
Pereira, it was unanimously voted to take items #2 and #3 together.

2. Resolution — Committee on Finance convene with City Administrator and Director of
Financial Service to discuss FY2018 budget cuts within various departments
3. Resolution - Committee on Finance convene with Administration to review all

expense adjustments made in balancing of the Fiscal Year 2018 budget
Councilor Cliff Ponte asked why the Police and Fire Departments budgets were cut when
the City Council cut the Administrative Services budget. The Director of Financial Services
stated that computer software programs that were originally in various departmental budgets
are now all in the MIS department budget. Therefore the cuts were made in the MIS
department budget, but it wil affect various departments. Vice-President Linda M. Pereira
took the podium to allow President Shawn E. Cadime to speak at 7:48 p.m. He stated that
public safety is a priority and he would like to see the cuts made in other departments, not
police and fire. He then stated that it was not his intent to cut police and fire department
budgets. He also mentioned that the consolidation of copy machines is actually costing the
City more money, not saving money. President Shawn E. Cadime returned 1:9 the podium at

8:18 p.m.

Citizens’ Input Time — After Discussion of Financial Matters:
David Pitts, 324 Locust Street — Section 188, Iltem #16




On a motion made by Councilor Raymond A. Mifchell and seconded by Councilor Cliff
Ponte, it was unanimously voted to adjourn at 8:56 p.m.

List of documents and other exhibits used during the meeting:

Agenda packet (attached)
CD and DVD of meeting

(L ettier d Tagln

Clerk of Committees

/8




CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARINGS

MEETING: Thursday, Septe.mber 14, 2017 at 5:15 p.m.
Council Chamber, One Government Center

PRESENT: President Shawn E. Cadime, presiding;
Councilors Richard Cabeceiras, Joseph D. Camara,
Steven A. Camara, Pam Laliberte-Lebeau, Stephen R. Long,
Raymond A. Mitchell, Linda M. Pereira and Cliff Ponte

ABSENT: None

IN ATTENDANCE: Cathy Ann Viveiros, City Administrator
Joseph |. Macy, Corporation Counsel
William G. Kenney, City Planner
Alice Fagundo, Planning Board Member
Mario Lucciola, Planning Board Member
Charles Moniz, Planning Board Member
Attorney Keith Paguette, Chair, Planning Board
Cynthia Sevigny, Planning Board Member

The President called the meeting to order at 5:16 p.m. and announced that the meeting may be
recorded with audio or video and transmitted through any medium and that the purpose of the
hearing was to hear ali persons interested and wishing to be heard on the following:

Councilor Steven A. Camara arrived at 5:22 p.m. and Councilor Stephen R. Long arrived af 5:25
p.m.

Zoning Change — King Philip Mills Overlay District {Joint Hearing with Planning Board)

1. Enacting Section 86-178 King Philip Mills Overlay District (KPMOD) for the purpose of
providing adequate minimum standards and procedures for the construction of new and
rehabilitation of existing structures so as o promote economic and cultural development in the
King Philip Mill area. _

On a motion made by Councilor Raymond A. Mitchell and seconded by Councifor Cliff Ponte, it
was unanimously voted that the hearing be opened. The President then directed the
proponents to be heard and the following proponents came forth:

1. Cathy Ann Viveiros, City Administrator came forth to give an overview of the King Philip Mills
Overlay District. She then stated that the residents of this area are in favor of the overlay
district.

2. Michelle Dionne, 5 Byron Street came forth and stated that she is in favor of the overlay
district. She then stated that she believes that this is in the best interest of the neighborhood.

9




/9

The President then directed the opponents to be heard and the following came forth:

1. C.J. Ferry, 300 Buffinton Street came forth and stated that he is not a proponent of market
rate housing. He asked if there will be a minimum of two parking spaces per unit, as there are
not sufficient parking spaces surrounding the King Phifip Mills.

Councilor Linda M. Pereira asked if this would be considered spot zoning and the City Planner

stated that it would not.
On a motion made by Councilor Raymond A. Mitchell and seconded by Councilor Cliff Ponte, it

was unanimously voted to close the hearing.

Second Hand Article Store
2. Melissa Resendes, d/b/a Melissa's New To Youl, 1255 Rodman Sireet, for permission to

operate and maintain a second hand article store at 2577 South Main Street (gently used
clothing, shoes, and household items to be sold.)

On a motion made by Councilor Raymond A. Mitchell and seconded by Councilor Steven A.
Camara, it was unanimously voted that the hearing be opened. The President then directed the
proponents to be heard and there were no proponents. The President then directed the
opponents to be heard and there were no opponents. On a motion made by Councilor
Raymond A. Mitchell and seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long, it was unanimously voted to

close the hearing.

On a further motion made by Councilor Raymond A. Mitchell and seconded by Richard
Cabeceiras, it was unanimously voted to adjourn at 5:41 p.m.

List of documents and other exhibits used during the meeting:
Agenda packet (attached)
CD and DVD of meeting

A true copy. Attest:

City Clerk




CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARING

MEETING: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 at 5:45 p.m.
'Council Chamber, One Government Center

PRESENT: President Ciiff Ponte, presiding; ‘ :
Councilors Shawn E. Cadime, Joseph D. Camara, Steven A, Camara,
Bradford L. Kilby, Pam Laliberte-Lebeau, Stephen R. Long,
Leo O. Pelletier and Derek R. Viveiros

ABSENT: None

IN ATTENDANCE:  Michael Rodrigues, 49 Arthur Street
Adoif Frias, 18 Winslow Street
William Roth, City Planner -
Attorney Kenneth Fiola, Jr., Executive Vice-President, FROED
Emily Keys Innes, AICP, LEED AP ND, Associate, Senior Urban Planner
Harriman Associates, 170 Milk Street, Suite 5, Boston, MA 02109-3438

The President called the meeting to order at 5:54 p.m. and announced that the meeting may be
recorded with audio or video and transmitted through any medium and that the purpose of the
hearing was to hear all persons interested and wishing to be heard on the following:

Curb Removals
1. Rhode Island Ave., LLC, 154 Rhode Island Ave., requests the removal of curbing as follows:

Existing Proposed Existing To Be Total
Driveway | Driveway Replaced Driveway
Access Access
154 Rhode Island Ave. Approx. 68’ 12’ 0 80’

Aetna Street Rhode Isiand Ave.

The petitioner is requesting to open a second 12 foot driveway onto Rhode Island Avenue,

which is intended to improve circulation and access. 154 Rhode Island Avenue is a commercial’

property at the corner of Aetna Street and Rhode island Avenue. The property maintains an
existing driveway along Aetna Street with approximately 40 feet without curb and 28 feet
painted yellow (no parking) asphait berm, which is easily traversable in a vehicle. The work
does not impact on-street parking. Engineering has no objection to the new driveway opening
on Rhode Isiand Avenue, but recommends the paint indicating no parking against the Cape Cod
berm on Aetna Street be removed as there is a “No Parking” zone in ordinance applicable to
that location.

On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Stephen R.
Long, it was unanimously voted that the hearing be opened. The President then directed the
proponents to be heard and there were no proponents. The President then directed the
opponents to be heard and there were no opponents. On a motion made by Councifor Joseph
D. Camara and seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long, it was unanimously voted to close the

hearing.




KO

2. Stephen and Doreen Soares, 97 Holden Street, request the removal of curbing as follows:

Existing Proposed Existing To Be Total
Driveway Driveway Replaced Driveway
Access Access
97 Holden Street 14.5 5 0 19.58'

The petitioners are requesting to widen the driveway by 5 feet, which is intended to improve
circulation and access to the property. 97 Holden Street is a multi-family property at the corner
of Holden Street and Fielden Street, which maintains an existing 14.5 foot driveway and serves
a large parking area and a two-car garage that is attached to the residence. The work does not
impact utilities or signage, and does not significantly impact on-street parking.

On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Leo O. Pelfetier,
it was unanimously voted that the hearing be opened. The President then directed the
proponents to be heard and there were no proponents, but a letter had been previously
submitted by the petitioners and it was read by the City Clerk (copy of said letter is attached
hereto and made a part of these minutes). The President then directed the opponents to be
heard and there were no opponents. On a motion made by Councifor Shawn E. Cadime and
seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long, it was unanimously voted to close the hearing.

3. Lourenco Botelho, 57 Florence Street, requests the removal of curbing as follows:

Existing -Proposed Existing To Be Total
Driveway Driveway Replaced Driveway
Access Access
57 Florence Street 11 4" g8’ 8" o 20°

The petitioner is requesting to widen the curb cut by 8 feet 8 inches to the east side of the
existing 11 foot 4 inch driveway. The work does not impact utilities or signage, and does not
significantly impact on-street parking.

On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Stephen R.
Long, it was unanimously voted that the hearing be opened. The President then directed the
proponents to be heard and there were no proponents. The President then directed the
opponents to be heard and there were no opponents. On a motion made by Councilor Stephen
R. Long and seconded by Councifor Shawn E. Cadime, it was unanimously voted to close the

hearing.

4. Daniel and Erin-Beth Reilly, 704 Brayton Avenue, request the removal of curbing as follows:

Existing Proposed Existing To Be Total
Driveway Driveway Replaced Driveway
Access Access
704 Brayton Avenue 32 23 o 55'

The petitioners are requesting o widen the curb cut by 23 feet to the existing 32 foot driveway
to provide access adjacent to their driveway that serves a double garage setback a short
distance from the right-of-way. The work does not impact utilities or signage, and does not
significantly impact on-street parking. :
On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Pam Laliberte-
Lebeau, it was unanimously voted that the hearing be opened. The President then directed the
proponents to be heard and there were no proponents. The President then directed the
opponents to be heard and there were no opponents. On a motion made by Councilor Shawn

E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long, it was unanimously voted to close the

hearing.




L0

5. Greenwater Realty, LLC c/o Xiphias Weliness, 5 Pottersville Road, Little Compton, RI.,
requests the removal of curbing as follows:

Existing Proposed Existing To Be Total
Driveway Driveway Replaced Driveway
Access o - Access
482 Globe Street - o) 28 o 28’

The petitioner is requesting to construct a commercial width driveway to serve their property,
which is currently accessed via an abutter's driveway. The work does not impact utilities or
sighage, and does not significantly impact on-street parking. ‘

On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councifor Pam Laliberte-
Lebeau, it was unanimously voted that the hearing be opened. The President then directed the
proponents to be heard and there were no proponents. The President then directed the
opponents fo be heard and there were no opponents. On a motion made by Councilor Shawn
E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Derek R. Viveiros, it was unanimously voted to close the
hearing.

Street Acceptances

6. The acceptance of Arthur Street, extending from Ashley Street to Sidney Street

On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Pam Laliberte-
Lebeau, it was unanimously voted that the hearing be opened. The President then directed the
proponents to be heard and Michael Rodrigues of 49 Arthur Street came forward. He stated
that Arthur Street and Ashley Street are in deplorable condition and need to be paved as soon
as possible. The President then directed the opponents to be heard and there were no
opponents. On a motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor
Stephen R. Long, it was unanimously voted to close the hearing.

7. The acceptance of Ashley Street, extending from North Main Street to a dead end

On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councifor Stephen R.
Long, it was unanimously voted that the hearing be opened. The President then directed the
proponents to be heard and Michael Rodrigues of 49 Arthur Street came forward. He stated
that Arthur Street and Ashley Street are in deplorable condition and need to be paved as soon
as possible. The President then directed the opponents to be heard and there were no
opponents. On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor
Bradford L. Kilby, it was unanimously voted to close the hearing.

8. The acceptance of Winslow Street, extending from North Main Street to a dead end

On a motion made by Councilor Pam Laliberte-Lebeau and seconded by Councifor Stephen R.
Long, it was unanimously voted that the hearing be opened. The President then directed the
proponents to be heard and Adolf Frias of 18 Winsfow Street came forward. He stated that he
has lived there for eighteen years and the street gets worse every year. He stated that thisis a
small dead end street that is mostly dirt and is in need of repair and paving. The President then
directed the opponents to be heard and there were no opponents. On a motion made by
Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long, it was unanimously
voted fo close the hearing.

Urban Renewal Plans

9. Waterfront Urban Renewal Plan

On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councifor Bradford L.
Kilby, it was unanimously voted that the hearing be opened. The President then directed the
proponents to be heard and Emily Keys Innes of Harriman Associates, William Roth, City
Planner and Kenneth Fiola, Jr. of FROED came forward. A Power Point presentation was




AL O

given by Emily Keys Innes of the Waterfront Urban Renewal Plan. Councilor Pam Laliberte-
[ebeau asked if the property owners had been notified. Kenneth Fiola stated that there were
two public meetings in 2017 and property owners have been notified. Councilor Shawn E.
Cadime asked if there was a voted needed tonight on this matter. Emily Keys Innes stated that
there was no vote needed this evening. William Roth stated that a master plan is good for
about twenty years. The President then directed the opponents o be heard and there were no
opponents. On a motion made by Councilor Stephen R. Long and seconded by Councilor Leo
O. Pelletier, it was unanimously voted to close the hearing.

10. Downtown Urban Renewal Plan

On a motion made by Councilor Stephen R. Long and seconded by Councilor Leo O. Pelletier, it
was unanimously voted that the hearing be opened. The President then directed the
proponents fo be heard and there were no proponents. The President then directed the
opponents to be heard and there were no opponents. On a motion made by Councilor Bradford
L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long, it was unanimously voted fo close the
hearing.

Ona further motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Bradford
L. Kilby, it was unanimously voted to adjourn at 7:13 p.n.

List of documents and other exhibits used during the meeting:
Agenda packet (attached)

DVD of meeting

Letter from Stephen & Doreen Soares

Waterfront Urban Renewal Plan

Downtown Urban Renewal Plan

A true copy. Attest:

/@’mngﬁmé@é

Cwity Clerk “




Stephen J. Soares :
Doreen A. Soares DECENMED

<

97 Holden Street

Fall River Ma. 02723
08 JUN 22 A %23

ST OLERK
FilL RIVER, MA

June, 21, 2018

- To whom it may concern,

My wife and | will both be out of state all of next week and will not be able to attend the
hearing on 6/26/18 regarding our proposed curb cut application.

The current driveway opening is only 14.5 feet in width and people park their vehicles
tight to either side of the existing driveway opening. Holden Street is only 26 feet wide
and it is very difficult to enter and exit the current drive when vehicles are parked tight
to the existing curb opening as well as on the other side of the street. This situation gets
worse when these people park 6 inches or more away from the curb which they do
guite frequently.

Thanks for the consideration

Stephen . Soares
Doreen A. Soares




REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL

MEETING: Thursday, September 14, 2017 at 7:00 p.m.
Council Chamber, One Government Center

PRESENT: President Shawn E. Cadime, presiding;
Councilors Richard Cabeceiras, Joseph D. Camara, Steven A. Camara,
Pam Laliberte-Lebeau, Stephen R. Long, Raymond A. Mitcheil,
Linda M. Pereira and Cliff Ponte

ABSENT: None

IN ATTENDANCE: Cathy Ann Viveiros, City Administrator
Joseph |. Macy, Corporation Counsel
Kenneth C. Pacheco, COQ, Fall River School Department
Elizabeth A. Camara, Chairperson, Board of Election Commissioners

President Shawn E. Cadime called the meeting to order at 9:11 p.m. with a moment of silence
followed by a salute to the flag and announced that the meeting may be recorded with audio or
video and transmitted through any medium.

On a motion made by Councilor Raymond A. Mitchell and seconded by Councilor Linda M. Pereira,
it was unanimously voted to take items #15 and #16 out of order.

ORDERS — HEARINGS

Second Hand Article Store
15. Melissa Resendes, d/b/a Melissa’'s New To You! At 2577 South Main Street
A motion was made by Councilor Raymond A. Mitchell and seconded by Councilor Steven A.
Camara to adopt the order. The Assistant City Clerk stated that an anonymous letter of objection
had been received. Councilor Linda M. Pereira asked that the letter of objection be read and the
Assistant City Clerk read the letter. On a further motion made by Councilor Joseph D. Camara and
seconded by Councilor Cliff Ponte, it was unanimously voted fo refer the matter to the Committee
on Regulations. Councilor Raymond A. Mitchell stated that he is troubled by the fact that this letter
of objection was submitted anonymously.

ORDERS — MISCELLANEOUS

16. Accept provisions of MGL Chapter 53, Section 18B regarding information relating to
guestions on city, town or district ballots

A motion was made by Councilor Steven A. Camara and seconded by Councilor Cliff Ponte to

adopt the order. Councilor Steven A. Camara stated that Corporation Counsel was in the Council

Chamber if any member of the City Council has questions. He then asked, do we provide voters

with the maximum amount of information on one of the most important issues facing our




<L/

community? He then stated that in March a printed Home Rufe Charter Preliminary Report was
mailed to all residents. He went on fo state that 98% of the residents probably don’t remember
receiving the mailing or reading it. He also stated that he had conversations with the Attorney
General’s Office and their advice has always been; listen to your Corporation Counsel. On a
motion made by Councilor Cliff Ponte and seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long, it was
unanimously voted to waive the rufes to allow Corporation Counsel and the Chairperson of the
Board of Elections to answer questions in this matter. Corporation Counsel stated that if you adopt
Chapter 53, Section 188 it applies to all questions, at all times unless or until it is rescinded.
Therefore it would not only apply to this guestion, it would apply to the loan order question and also
every other question, as they come up. A motion was made by Councilor Raymond A. Mifchell that
the order be granted leave to withdraw, but received no second.

Councilor Pam Laliberte-Lebeau asked if there should actually be two votes, one to adopt Chapter
53, Section 18B and then another vote to place this on the ballot. Counciior Cliff Ponte asked what
the approximate cost of this mailing will be. The City Administrator stated approximaftely
$30,000.00. On a motion made by Councilor Cliff Ponte and seconded by Councilor Stephen R.
Long, it was voted 7 yeas, 2 nays to move the question with Councilors Stephen R. Long and  ~
Raymond A. Mitchell voting in the negative. On the previous motion made by Councilor Steven A.
Camara and seconded by Councifor Cliff Ponte, it was voted 5 yeas, 4 nays to adopt the order with
Councilors Stephen R. Long, Raymond A. Mitchell, Linda M. Pereira and Cliff Ponte voting in the
negative. A further motion was made by Councifor Steven A. Camara as follows: If feasible and if it
doesn’t delay the printing of the ballot, the pros and cons that will be colfected as a result of our
previous vote be printed on the balffot and the motion received no second.

PRIORITY MATTERS

1. Mayor and authorization to proceed with permitting process for eight proposed billboards
On a motion made by Councilor Steven A. Camara and seconded by Councifor Raymond A.
Mitchell, it was unanimously voted fo refer the matter to the Committee on Ordinances and

Legisfation.

2. Mayor and proposed ordinance regarding definition and fee structure for dog kenneis
On a motion made by Councilor Cliff Ponte and seconded by Councifor Stephen R. Long, it was
unanimously voted to refer the matter to the Committee on Ordinances and Legisfation.

PRIORITY COMMUNICATIONS

3. Planning Board recommending the basketball court at Ruggles Park be named in honor
of Manny Papoula

On a motion made by Councilor Steven A. Camara and seconded by Councilor Richard

Cabeceiras, it was unanimously voted to adopt the order.

Approved, September 22, 2017, Mayor Jasiel F. Correia ll

COMMITTEE REPORTS
Committee on Ordinances and Legislation recommending:
First Reading:.
4. Proposed Ordinance — Traffic, miscellaneous
On a motion made by Councilor Richard Cabeceiras and seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long,
it was unanimously voted to pass the proposed ordinance through first reading.

5. Proposed Ordinance — Personnel, City Council Principal Clerk
On a motion made by Councilor Raymond A. Mitchell and seconded by Councilor Cliff Ponte, it was
unanimously voted to pass the proposed ordinance through first reading.




L[

6. Proposed Ordinance — Personnel, Chairperson, board of election commissioners/
director of office of elections

On a motion made by Councilor Steven A. Camara and seconded by Councilor Raymond A.

Mitchell, it was unanimously voted to pass the proposed ordinance through first reading.

All readings with Emergency Preamble;
7. Proposed ordinance — Traffic, handicapped parking
On a motion made by Councilor Raymond A. Mitchell and seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long,
it was voted 9 yeas to adopt an emergency preamble. On a further motion made by Councilor
Raymond A. Mitchell and seconded by Councilor Richard Cabeceiras, it was unanimously voted to
pass the proposed ordinance through first reading, second reading, passed to be enrolled and
passed to be ordained.
Approved, September 22, 2017, Mayor Jasiel F. Correia lf

Second Reading and enroliment, as amended.
8. Proposed Ordinance — Personnel, Director of Emergency Medical Services
On a motion made by Councilor Stephen R. Long and seconded by Councilor Steven A. Camara, it
was voted 8 yeas, 1 nay to pass-the proposed ordinance through second reading and enroliment,
as amended with Councilor Raymond A. Mitchell voting in the negative.

Adoption:
9. Resolution — Housing Development Incentive Program (HDIP) — King Philip Mills
On a motion made by Councilor Stephen R. Long and seconded by Councilor Steven A. Camara, it
was unanimously voted to adopt the resolution.
Approved, September 22, 2017, Mayor Jasiel F. Correia Il

On a motion made by Councilor Steven A. Camara and seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long, it
was unanimously voted fo take items #10 and #11 together.

Grant leave to withdraw:
10. Resolution — No stipends be granted without City Council approval
On a motion made by Councilor Steven A. Camara and seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long, it
was voted 5 yeas, 4 nays that the proposed ordinance be granted leave to withdraw, with
Councilors Richard Cabeceiras, Raymond A. Mifchell, Linda M. Pereira and Shawn E. Cadime
voting in the negative.

11. Resolution — Travel expenses in excess of $1,000.00 be approved by City Council

On a motion made by Councilor Steven A. Camara and seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long, it
was voted 5 yeas, 4 nays that the proposed ordinance be granted leave to withdraw, with
Councilors Richard Cabeceiras, Raymond A. Mitchell, Linda M. Pereira and Shawn E. Cadime
voting in the negative.

ORDINANCES

Proposed:
12, Proposed Ordinance — Wage Theft and Violations to wage laws by licensees or permitees

On a motion made by Councilor Raymond A. Mitchell and. seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long,
it was unanimously voted to refer the proposed ordinance to the Committee on Ordinances and
Legislation. ‘




L/

Second Reading and enrollment:
13. Proposed ordinance — Community Utilities personnel modifications
On a motion made by Councilor Raymond A. Mitchell and seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long,
it was voted 8 yeas, 1 nay to pass the proposed ordinance through second reading and enrofiment,

with Councilor Raymond A. Mitchell voting in the negative.

RESOLUTIONS : ,

14. Request Amazon consider Fall River for the location of their second headquarters -
On a motion made by Councilor Raymond A. Mitchelf and seconded by Councilor Steven A.
Camara, it was unanimously voted to adopt the resolution.

Approved, September 22, 2017, Mayor Jasiel F. Correia il

CITATIONS — None

ORDERS - MISCELLANEOQOUS
17. Police Chief's report on licenses:
Taxicab Drivers:
Sharon Acevedo Joseph A. Andre Melissa Carvalho Starlex Dorcely
James Furtado Kenneth Rego Juan Serrano Caree Smith
On a motion made by Councifor Raymond A. Mitchell and seconded by Councilor Richard
Cabeceiras, it was unanimously voted to adopt the order. '

18. Auto Repair Shop license renewals:

Daniel J. Mello, Mello's Diesel Service, Inc. at 185 Williston Street

Henry J. Gauthier, Henry's Tire Service, Inc. at 714 Globe Street

Souhad Saliba, JZ Express, inc. at 868 South Main Street
On a motion made by Councilor Raymond A. Mitchel and seconded by Councilor Linda M. Pereira,
it was unanimously voted fo separate Souhad Saliba, JZ Express, Inc. from the renewals and refer
this renewal to the Committee on Regulations. On a further motion made by Councilor Richard
Cabeceiras and seconded by Councilor Raymond A. Mitchell, it was unanimously voted that the
order be adopted, as amended. ,
Approved, September 22, 2017, Mayor Jasiel F. Correia If

19. Auto Body Shop license renewals:

Manuel Felix d/b/a Felix Auto Collision Center at 1201 Slade Street

Souhad Saliba, JZ Express, Inc. at 969 South Main Street
On a motion made by Councilor Raymond A. Mitchelf and seconded by Councilor Richard
Cabeceiras, it was unanimously voted to separate Souhad Saliba, JZ Express, Inc. from the
renewals and refer this renewal to the Committee on Regulations and that the order be adopted, as
amended. :
Approved, September 22, 2017, Mayor Jasiel F. Correia i

COMMUNICATIONS — INVITATION S — PETITIONS

20. Drainlayer license - SJM, LLC

On a motion made by Councilor Raymond A. Mitchell and seconded by Councilor Steven A.
" Camara, if was unanimously voted to approve the license.

Approved, September 22, 2017, Mayor Jasiel F. Correia Il

21.  Claims
On a motion made by Councilor Raymond A, Mitchell and seconded by Councilor Linda M. Pereira,

it was unanimously voted to refer the claims to Corporation Counsel.




2/

On a motion made by Councilor Raymond A. Mitchell and seconded by Councilor Cliff Ponte, it was
unanimously voted to take items #22 through #27 together.

City Council Committee/Meeting Minutes:

22. Committee on Ordinances and Legislation — August 28, 2017
23 Committee on Ordinances and Legislation — August 14, 2017

24, Committee on Public Safety — August 22, 2017 -

25, Committee on Public Works and Transportation — August 8, 2017

26. City Council Meeting — March 28, 2017

27. City Council Public Hearings — August 14, 2017

On a motion made by Councilor Raymond A. Mitchell and seconded by Counecilor Richard
Cabeceiras, it was unanimously voted to approve items #22 through #27.

BULLETINS — NEWSLETTERS — NOTICES

28.  Notice of Casualty and Loss at 292-306 North Main Street

On a motion made by Councilor Joseph D. Camara and seconded by Councilor Raymond A.
Mitchell, it was unanimously voled that the notice be accepted and place on file.

OTHER POTENTIAL MATTERS TO BE ACTED UPON

Mayor and request for residency waiver for Rochelle St. Martin Pettenati to serve as

member of the Cultural Council

On a motion made by Councilor Stephen R. Long and seconded by Councilor Steven A. Camara, it
was voted 5 yeas, 4 nays to reconsider the residency waiver vote of Auqust 15, 2017 that faifed fo
carry, with Councilors Richard Cabeceiras, Raymond A. Mitchell, Linda M. Pereira and Shawn E.
Cadime voting in the negative. On a further motion made by Councilor Steven A. Camara and
seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long, it was voted 6 yeas, 3 nays to grant the residency waiver
with Councilors Richard Cabeceiras, Raymond A. Mitchell and Linda M. Pereira voting in the

negative.

ITEMS FILED AFTER THE AGENDA WAS PREPARED:
CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: SEPTEMBER 14, 2017

PRIORITY COMMUNICATIONS

Mayor and loan order— Feasibility Study of the Tansey/Watson proposed projects
On a motion made by Councilor Steven A. Camara and seconded by Councilor Richard
Cabeceiras, it was unanimously voted to waive the rules to allow the Chief Operating Officer of the
School Department to answer questions. Kenneth Pacheco gave a brief overview of the projects,
stating that both schools are in need of new boilers and the Watson School is in need of a new roof,
so these are time sensitive projects. On a motion made by Councilor Raymond A. Mitchell and
seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long, it was voted 8 yeas, 1 nay to adopt an emergency
preamble for the feasibility study of the Tansey/Watson School. On a further motion made by
Councilor Steven A. Camara and seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long, it was voted 9 yeas, that
the foan order be authorized to be published and referred to the Committee on Finance, as

amended.

Chair of Fall River Charter Commission re language of surhmary of ballot question
On a motion made by Councilor Steven A. Camara and seconded by Councilor Richard
Cabeceiras, it was unanimously voted that the notice be accepted and place on file.




X/

ORDERS — HEARINGS

Hearing to be scheduled:
Street acceptance - Frederick Street from Whtteﬂeld Street to Mariano Bishop Boulevard

On a motion made by Councilor Steven A. Camara and seconded by Councilor Richard
Cabeceiras, it was unanimously voted that the hearing be scheduled.

A recess was taken at 10:54 p.m. to allow the ordinances to be signed and the Council
reconvened at 10:56 p.m.

Proposed Ordinance —~ Personnel, Director of Emergency Medical Services
On a motion made by Councilor Cliff Ponte and seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long, it was
voted 8 yeas, 1 nay be passed to be ordained, as amended with Councilor Shawn E. Cadime voting
in the negative.
Approved, September 22, 2017, Mayor Jasiel F. Correia H

Proposed ordinance — Community Utilities personnel modifications
On a motion made by Councifor Raymond A. Mitchell and seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long,
it was voted 8 yeas, 1 nay be passed to be ordained, with Councilor Shawn E. Cadime voting in the
negative. '
Approved, September 22, 2017, Mayor Jasiel F. Correia Il

On a motion made by Councilor Raymond A. Mitchell and seconded by Councilor Cliff Ponte, it was
unanimously voted to adjourn at 10:58 p.m.

List of documents and other exhibits used during the meeting:
Agenda packet (attached)

CD and DVD of meeting

Letter of objection for item #15

A true copy. Attest:

et /Crecchard,

City Clerk




